
 

 

I. 

 

II. 

III. 

IV. 

 

 

V. 

 

 

VI. 

VII. 

 

 

 

 

VIII. 

 

1.1: 

1.2: 

CALL TO
 
ADOPT

• 

APPROV
 
4.1: 

4.2: 

SPECIA

5.1: 

 

VISITO
 
SUPERI
 
7.1: 

 

 

7.2 

COMMI
 

 

Legal Upd
General Co
U.S. Depar
 
Student E
The board 
a constitue
 

O ORDER, IN

ION OF AGE
Recommenda
consent agen
modification 
bond accoun
 
VAL OF MIN

A.  Open S
The Board 
 
Approval o
 

AL RECOGNI

 A.    Mark 

B.  Summ

ORS/PUBLIC

INTENDENT

A.  Strateg
 
B.  Budge

C.  Other 

Financial 

ITTEE REPO

 
7

date – Mr. Jo
ounsel will bri
rtment of Lab

Expulsion Ap
d will consider 
ent board.  

NVOCATION

ENDA 
ation to pull a
nda and placin
and 9.5B - Sp
t. 

NUTES/EXEC

Session Minu
will consider 

of Executive

ITIONS 

Cobb/Ron M

er Reading 

C COMMENTS

T’S REPORT 

gic Planning

eting the Pla

Report – Mr

RT(S) 

Tran

P

CCSD BOA
REVI

Feb
75 Calhoun S

EXECU
4

ohn Emerso
ief the Board 
bor review.   

ppeal 
r administratio

OPE

N/MOMENT 

agenda item 9
ng it under Po
pring Bond An

CUTIVE SESS

utes of  Janu
a recommend

e Session Ite

McWhirt Fou

Awards 

S 

– Dr. Gerrita

g Update 

an – Areas of

r. Glen Stieg

nsportation 

Page 1 of 5 
 

ARD OF TR
ISED AGEN
bruary 22, 2
St., Charlest

 

UTIVE SESSI
4:15p.m. 

on 
on legal matt

on’s appeal of

EN SESSION
5:15p.m. 
OF SILENCE

9.4B – Policy 
olicy and Pers
nticipation no

SION AGEN

uary 25, 201
dation to app

ems   

undation Pre

a Postlewai

f Focus, 201

gman 

Committee 
 

RUSTEES
NDA 
016 
on, SC  2940

ION 

tters to include

f an expulsion

N 

E,  & PLEDG

BE (March m
sonnel Comm
otes, due to do

DA ITEMS 

15 
prove the Janu

esentation 

t – Superint

16-17 

Meeting 

01 

de a report on 

n appeal decis

E of ALLEGI

eeting dates)
mittee due to d

ownward adju

uary 25, 2015

tendent of S

n a recent 

sion made by 

IANCE 

) from 
date 
ustment in 

5 minutes. 

Schools 

Informati

y
Action

 

Action

Action

Action
  

Action

 

Recogniti

Recogniti

 

 

Informati

Informati

Informati

Informati

 

  
 

ion

ion

ion

ion

ion

ion

ion



Page 2 of 5 
 

 

   

 8.1: (See #IX – Potential Consent Agenda Items   
 

 Strategic Education Committee 
(See #IX – Potential Consent Agenda Items) 

Action 

 8.2: A.   Admission Protocol for 9th Grade at Academic Magnet High School – Mr. 
Jerod Bishop & Mrs. Mary Runyon 
The board will vote on a recommendation coming from the Strategic Education 
Committee to extend an invitation to the two (2) highest ranking students in each CCSD 
8th grade program to apply for a seat at Academic Magnet High School with an 
understanding that they must meet the admissions criteria of scoring 13 or higher on 
the current rubric.  (Additional recommendations will be brought forward in March – 
April). 
 

Action

 Policy & Personnel Committee  

 8.3: See #IX – Potential Consent Agenda Items Action 
 Audit & Finance Committee 

 
 

 8.4: A.  Stono Park Project – Mr. Jeff Borowy  
The board will vote on a recommendation coming from the Audit & Finance Committee 
to reallocate additional funds for Stono Park Elementary. 

 

Action 

  B.  Head Start/Early Head Start Extension Application 
The board will vote on a recommendation coming from the Audit & Finance Committee 
to approve the Head Start/Early Head Start extension application budget. 
 

Action 

 POTENTIAL CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS 
 

 

IX. 9.1:  A.  Financial Minutes – January 25, 2015 – Mr. Glen Stiegman 
The Board will consider a recommendation to approve the January 25, 2015 Financial 
Minutes. 
 

 
Action 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
ti

on
 C

om
m

it
te

e 

9.2: A.  Community Montessori Transportation – Mr. Jeff Scott  
The board will vote on a recommendation coming from the Transportation Committee to 
only provide transportation for Community Montessori students residing in Constituent 
Districts 10 and 23 at the conclusion of the 2015-2016 school year. 

 

Action 

 B.  Review of February – June Calendar; Consideration of “Operations” 
Committee 
The board will vote on a recommendation coming from the Transportation Committee to 
consider include all Operations items for consideration during the Transportation 
Committee time frame to evenly distribute the workload among the four committees and 
liaisons; and, if effective, in March consider revising the charter of the Transportation 
Committee to reflect the expanded scope. 

 

Action 



Page 3 of 5 
 

 

St
ra

te
gi

c 
 E

du
ca

ti
on

 
C

om
m

it
te

e 
9.3: A.  Recommendations regarding Burns Elementary School – Dr. Gerrita 

Postlewait   
The board will vote on a recommendation coming from the Strategic Education 
Committee to approve the expansion of the district’s partnership with Meeting Street 
Schools through an addendum to the CCSD Meeting Street Memorandum of 
Understanding for phased-in services to students zoned for Burns Elementary. 
 

Action 

 B.  Recommendation by HAC to Adopt State-Approved Curriculum to 
Implement Erin’s Law – Dr. Valerie Harrison & Mrs. Sandy Brossard   
The board will vote on a recommendation coming from the Strategic Education 
Committee and the Health Advisory Committee to adopt the state-approved curriculum, 
Comprehensive Health Education Instructional Unites and Resources for Sexual Abuse 
and Sexual Assault Prevention  to support Erin’s Law on January 4, 2016.   
 

Action

 C.  Pilot Program Evaluation and Applications for Continuation and New 
Courses – Dr. Valerie Harrison & Mrs. Sandy Brossard   
The board will vote on a recommendation coming from the Strategic Education 
Committee to approve new pilot program courses, as well as, continuation of previously 
approved pilot courses. 
 

Action

 D.  2016-17 Academic Calendar – Mrs. Erica Taylor, Dr. Valerie Harrison, & 
Mr. Bob Olson 
The board will vote on a recommendation coming from the Strategic Education 
Committee to approve the 2016-2017 academic calendar.  
 

Action

 E.  Student Transfer Procedures – Mr. Sean Hughes    
The board will vote on a recommendation coming from the Strategic Education 
Committee regarding new procedure recommendations from the ad hoc committee to 
ensure efficiency and effectiveness for student transfer appeals.   
 

Action 

P
ol

ic
y 

&
 P

er
so

nn
el

 C
om

m
it

te
e 

   
   

   
   

9.4: A. Legal Opinion on Voluntary Student Transfer 
The board will vote on a recommendation coming from the Personnel & Policy 
Committee to pursue a legal opinion on voluntary student transfer issue. 
 

Action 

 B.  Policy BE – School Board Meetings (Change in March meeting dates) – Mr. 
John Emerson 
The board will vote on a revised recommendation coming from the Personnel & Policy 
Committee to suspend policy BE to allow the March board meeting to be rescheduled 
from March 28 to March 21 and reschedule the March Committee of the Whole meeting 
to March 7th. 
 

Action

 C.  BBAAAA – Constituent Board Powers and Duties – Mr. John Emerson 
The board will vote on a revised recommendation coming from the Personnel & Policy 
Committee to approve the first reading of policy BBAAAA to clarify the powers and duties 
of constituent boards. 
 

Action

 D.  Policy IKAA – Tests and Examinations – Dr. Lynda Davis 
The board will vote on a recommendation coming from the Personnel & Policy 
Committee to approve the first reading of Policy IKAA. 
 

Action 

 E.  Policy CFA – Mr. Glenn Stiegman 
The board will vote on a recommendation coming from the Personnel & Policy 
Committee to approve the first reading of Policy CFA. 
 

Action



Page 4 of 5 
 

 

 F.  Policy DA – Mr. Glenn Stiegman 
The board will vote on a recommendation coming from the Personnel & Policy 
Committee to approve the first reading of policy DA. 
 

Action

 G.  Policy DB – Mr. Glenn Stiegman 
The board will vote on a recommendation coming from the Personnel & Policy 
Committee to approve the first reading of policy DB.  
 

Action

 H.  Policy DC – Mr. Glenn Stiegman 
The Personnel & Policy Committee will discuss a recommendation from staff to approve 
the first reading of policy DC. 
 

Action

 I.  Policy DD – Mr. Glenn Stiegman 
The board will vote on a revised recommendation coming from the Personnel & Policy 
Committee approve the first reading of policy DD. 
 

Action

 J.  Policy DFAC – Mr. Glenn Stiegman 
The board will vote on a revised recommendation coming from the Personnel & Policy 
Committee to approve the first reading of DFAC. 
 

Action

 K.  Policy DFL – Mr. Glenn Stiegman (Revised 2/8/16) 
The board will vote on a revised recommendation coming from the Personnel & Policy 
Committee to approve the first reading of policy DFL. 
 

Action

 L.  Teacher Incentive Fund Grant  - Mr. Glenn Stiegman & Mr. Bill Briggman 
The board will vote on a revised recommendation coming from the Personnel & Policy 
Committee to approve to discontinue the implementation of the Teacher Incentive Grant 
for the 2016-17 school year. 
 

Action

 M.  Naming of Second High School in Mt. Pleasant – Mrs. Erica Taylor 
The board will vote on a revised recommendation coming from the Personnel & Policy 
Committee to approve the naming of the second high school in Mt. Pleasant. 
 

Action

 N.  Renaming of Sewee Academy – Mrs. Erica Taylor 
The board will vote on a revised recommendation coming from the Personnel & Policy 
Committee to rename the Seewee Academy. 
 

Action

A
ud

it
 &

 F
in

an
ce

 C
om

m
it

te
e 

9.5: A.  Workers Compensation Claim – Ms. Dana Henderson 
On February 8, 2016 the Committee of the Whole approve a recommendation for the 
proposed settlement of a workers’ compensation claim. 
 

Action 

 B.  Spring 2016 Bond Anticipation Notes – Mr. Glenn Stiegman  
The board will vote on a revised recommendation coming from the Audit & Finance 
Committee to adopt the resolution approving the Spring 2016 Bond Anticipation Notes, 
Series 2016A, 2016B, 2016C to fund identified projects. 
 

Action

 C.  Procurement Card Manual Revision – Mr. Wayne Wilcher  
The board will vote on a recommendation coming from the Audit & Finance Committee 
to approve an update to the procurement card manual. 
 

Action

 D.  Capital Programs Fund and Project Management – Mr. Glenn Stiegman  
The board will vote on a revised recommendation coming from the Audit & Finance 
Committee to streamline the process for approval to reallocate Fixed Cost of Ownership 
(FCO) funds. 
 

Action



Page 5 of 5 
 

 

 E.  Pattison’s Academy Financial Update – Mr. Glenn Stiegman 
The board will receive the financial update coming from the Audit & Finance Committee 
for Pattison’s Academy as information. 

Information

 F.  Disposition of Underutilized Property – Mr. Sean Hughes 
The board will vote on a recommendation coming from the Audit & Finance Committee 
to approve the property disposition actions for the former Charlestowne Academy, 
former E.B. Ellington, and former Laing. 
 

Action 

 G.  Utilization of St. Andrews Middle School Campus – Mr. Sean Hughes 
The board will vote on a recommendation coming from the Audit & Finance Committee 
to utilize St. Andrews Middle School campus for both the Carolina Voyager and Stono 
Park Elementary swing space. 
 

Action 

 H.  Capital Maintenance Plan  2017-2022 – Mr. Rob Kramps 
The board will vote on a recommendation coming from the Audit & Finance Committee 
to approve the Capital Maintenance Plan for 2017-2022 and the governance structure for 
the management of the plan/program. 
 

Action 

 I.  Wando High School Retention Pond Repair and Reallocation of FCO FY 16 
Funds – Mr. Ron Kramps 
The board will vote on a recommendation coming from the Audit & Finance Committee 
to repair of the retention pond located at Wando High School and the reallocation of 
funds in the amount of $67,700. 
 

Action

 J.  Capital Maintenance – Sinking Fund Reallocation – Mr. Ron Kramps 
The board will vote on a recommendation coming from the Audit & Finance Committee 
to approve the reallocation of savings in the amount of $413,913 within the “Sinking” 
fund program. The resolution will be documented in a Board Update with the resolution 
requesting reallocation of funds. 
 

Action

 K.  Capital Maintenance – FM & AM 2016 Early Out Reallocation Request – Mr. 
Ron Kramps 
The board will vote on a recommendation coming from the Audit & Finance Committee 
to repurpose early out funds in the amount of $198,121 to fund the execution of parking,
sidewalk, and lighting projects. 
 

Action 

X. WRAP-UP COMMENTS 
 

 



2/22/16 Board Meeting                    Agenda Item 8.2A  
Strategic Education Committee B - VI)

Page 1 of 2

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text
8.2A (SEC B-VI)



2/22/16 Board Meeting                    Agenda Item 8.2A  
Strategic Education Committee B - VI)

Page 2 of 2



2/22/16 Board Meeting            Agenda Item 8.4A 
Audit & Finance Committee D - XXI

Page 1 of 8

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text
8.4A (A&F D-XXI)



2/22/16 Board Meeting            Agenda Item 8.4A 
Audit & Finance Committee D - XXI

Page 2 of 8



2/22/16 Board Meeting            Agenda Item 8.4A 
Audit & Finance Committee D - XXI

Page 3 of 8



2/22/16 Board Meeting            Agenda Item 8.4A 
Audit & Finance Committee D - XXI

Page 4 of 8



2/22/16 Board Meeting            Agenda Item 8.4A 
Audit & Finance Committee D - XXI

Page 5 of 8



2/22/16 Board Meeting            Agenda Item 8.4A 
Audit & Finance Committee D - XXI

Page 6 of 8



2/22/16 Board Meeting            Agenda Item 8.4A 
Audit & Finance Committee D - XXI

Page 7 of 8



2/22/16 Board Meeting            Agenda Item 8.4A 
Audit & Finance Committee D - XXI

Page 8 of 8



2/22/16 Board Meeting                 Agenda Item 8.4B  
(Audit & Finance Committee D-XIIIe)

Page 1 of 12

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text
8.4B (A&F D-XIIIe)



2/22/16 Board Meeting                 Agenda Item 8.4B  
(Audit & Finance Committee D-XIIIe)

Page 2 of 12



2/22/16 Board Meeting                 Agenda Item 8.4B  
(Audit & Finance Committee D-XIIIe)

Page 3 of 12



2/22/16 Board Meeting                 Agenda Item 8.4B  
(Audit & Finance Committee D-XIIIe)

Page 4 of 12



2/22/16 Board Meeting                 Agenda Item 8.4B  
(Audit & Finance Committee D-XIIIe)

Page 5 of 12



2/22/16 Board Meeting                 Agenda Item 8.4B  
(Audit & Finance Committee D-XIIIe)

Page 6 of 12



2/22/16 Board Meeting                 Agenda Item 8.4B  
(Audit & Finance Committee D-XIIIe)

Page 7 of 12



2/22/16 Board Meeting                 Agenda Item 8.4B  
(Audit & Finance Committee D-XIIIe)

Page 8 of 12



2/22/16 Board Meeting                 Agenda Item 8.4B  
(Audit & Finance Committee D-XIIIe)

Page 9 of 12



2/22/16 Board Meeting                 Agenda Item 8.4B  
(Audit & Finance Committee D-XIIIe)

Page 10 of 12



2/22/16 Board Meeting                 Agenda Item 8.4B  
(Audit & Finance Committee D-XIIIe)

Page 11 of 12



2/22/16 Board Meeting                 Agenda Item 8.4B  
(Audit & Finance Committee D-XIIIe)

Page 12 of 12



2/22/16 Board Meeting             Agenda Item 9.2A  
(Transportation Committee A-V) 

Page 1

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text
9.2A (Transportation A-V)



2/22/16 Board Meeting             Agenda Item 9.2A  
(Transportation Committee A-V) 

Page 2



2/22/16 Board Meeting              Agenda Item 9.2B  
(Transportation Committee A-VI)

Page 1

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text
9.2B (Transportation A-VI)



  1

 
GOAL Milestones Per Committee, February through June, 2016 

 
Month  Transportation/Operations Strategic Education  Policy and Personnel  Audit and Finance 

 
February 
 
• Executive Session – 

Leadership 
Evaluation 
discussion 

• Appeal review 
 

 

 
• Establish format for 

routine reports 
• Propose moving toward 

“Operations” 
committee 

 
• D9 Task Force 

Update 
• Equitable curriculum 

Access, 
Programmatic 
Review 

• Rigor and Diversity 
Task Force report 

• Pilot program 
evaluation and 
applications 

• Program ROI (Return 
on Investment) 
report 

• Charter School 
Update  
 

 
• Recommendation 

regarding TIF Grant 
• Schedule board 

workshops, Feb‐
June 

• Adopt Committee of 
the Whole policy 

• Consider Operations 
Committee (includ‐ 
ing transportation) 
 

 
Facilities 
• Stono Park 
• Opening North 

Charleston 
Creative Arts 

• Capital 
Maintenance Plan 

• Excess land and 
facilities 
disposition 

 
Budget 
• Budget workshop 
• Spring BAN 

 
March 
 
Workshop:  
Achievement Data 

 
Facilities 
• Dunston ES and Burns 

ES design contract 
award 

• Athletic improvements 
construction project 
award 

• Sinking fund projects 

 
• Report on intensive 

sessions, support for 
high‐stakes tests 

• District 23 Advanced 
Studies “Grow One 
Grade” 

• Comprehensive 
Health Ed. Plan (Sex 

 
• Leadership Forecast 
• Review 2016‐17 

Principal Evaluation 
Process 

• Review 2016‐17 
Teacher Evaluation 
Process 

• Constituent Board 

 
Administration: 
o Decision on “over 

and above” 
positions 

o Special Education 
allocations finished 

o Planning sessions 
with principals 

2/22/16 Board Meeting              Agenda Item 9.2B  
(Transportation Committee A-VI)

Page 2



  2

• Angel Oak ES and 
Pinehurst ES design 
contract award 

 

Ed. Options) 
• Strategic Plan 

update 
• Achievement Data 

workshop 
• Read to Succeed 

Plan 
• Student Expulsion 

Report 
• Alternative 

Programs Plan Draft 
• District/School 

Strategic Plan Status 
• Charter School 

Application Review 
 

policy 
• Review Committee 

Charters 
(Operations?) 

• Student Transfer 
Procedures – first 
reading 

• Organizational 
alignment chart 

• Student Hearing 
procedures 

• Head Start disability 
waiver 
 

BOARD: 
• Approve Phase I, 

new allocation 
model 

• Annual E‐Rate 
Application Budget 
Resolution 

Month  Transportation/Operations Strategic Education  Policy and Personnel  Audit and Finance 
 
April 
 
Workshop:  Capital 
Program 
 
April 11:  Special‐called 
Meeting for contract 
approvals 

 
• Transportation Master 

Plan 
 

Facilities 
• Feasibility study results: 

Frierson 
• Purchase land in D1 

 
• Recommendations 

regarding access, 
equity, quality, 
opportunity 

• Textbook adoption 
• Alternative 

Programs approval 
• Comprehensive 

Health Education 
Plan 

• Leadership Academy 
Plan 

• Student Transfer 

 
• Constituent Board 

Policy – second 
reading 

• Student Transfer 
procedures – second 
reading 

• Evaluate C.O.W. 
effectiveness 

• Leadership Academy 
proposal 

• Contract approval 
(Special‐called mtg.) 
 

 
Review major budget 
components and 
assumptions 
 
Property insurance and 
General Liability  
 

2/22/16 Board Meeting              Agenda Item 9.2B  
(Transportation Committee A-VI)

Page 3



  3

Appeals 
• Charter School Vote 

 

Month  Transportation/Operations Strategic Education  Policy and Personnel  Audit and Finance 
 
May 
 
Workshop:  Board 
Development 

 
• Transportation Route 

Analysis 
• (With SEC) District 4 

Center for Advanced 
Studies Plan 

 

Facilities: 
• Military Magnet 

athletic field 
construction award 

• Recommendation:  
Frierson 
 

 
• District 4 Center for 

Advanced Studies 
Plan (With Facilities) 

• D9 Elementary 
School Update 

• Local Accountability 
System/Dashboard 

• Strategic Plan draft 
• Personalized PD 

Plan 
• Student Transfer 

Appeals 
 

 
• Personalized PD 

Plan Presented 
(Professional 
Learning Data 
Analysis) 

 

 
• Superintendent’s 

draft budget 

 
June 

 
Facilities: 
• Building capacity metric 

 
• PK‐12 Learning 

Management 
System 
recommendation 

• Pk‐12+ College and 
Career Readiness 
Continuum 

• Approve Strategic 
Plan 

 

 
• Personalized PD 

Implementation 
Plan 

• Superintendent’s 
Evaluation 

 
• Budget approval 
• Business continuity 

plan 
• Facility Use fee 

schedule 

 

2/22/16 Board Meeting              Agenda Item 9.2B  
(Transportation Committee A-VI)

Page 4



2/22/16 Board Meeting                   Agenda Item 9.3A 
(Strategic Education Committee B - VII)

Page 1 of 4

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text
9.3A (SEC B-VII)



2/22/16 Board Meeting                   Agenda Item 9.3A 
(Strategic Education Committee B - VII)

Page 2 of 4



2/22/16 Board Meeting                   Agenda Item 9.3A 
(Strategic Education Committee B - VII)

Page 3 of 4



2/22/16 Board Meeting                   Agenda Item 9.3A 
(Strategic Education Committee B - VII)

Page 4 of 4



2/22/16 Board Meeting                   Agenda Item 9.3B  
(Strategic Education Committee B - VIII)

Page 1 of 1

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text
9.3B (SEC B-VIII)



2/22/16 Board Meeting                  Agenda Item 9.3C  
Strategic Education Committee B - IX

Page 1 of 4

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text
9.3C (SEC B-IX)



2/22/16 Board Meeting                  Agenda Item 9.3C  
Strategic Education Committee B - IX

Page 2 of 4



2/22/16 Board Meeting                  Agenda Item 9.3C  
Strategic Education Committee B - IX

Page 3 of 4



2/22/16 Board Meeting                  Agenda Item 9.3C  
Strategic Education Committee B - IX

Page 4 of 4



2/22/16 Board Meeting                 Agenda Item 9.3D 
(Strategic Education Committee B-X)

Page 1 of 4

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text
9.3D (SEC B-X)



2/22/16 Board Meeting                 Agenda Item 9.3D 
(Strategic Education Committee B-X)

Page 2 of 4



2/22/16 Board Meeting                 Agenda Item 9.3D 
(Strategic Education Committee B-X)

Page 3 of 4



2/22/16 Board Meeting                 Agenda Item 9.3D 
(Strategic Education Committee B-X)

Page 4 of 4



2/22/16 Board Meeting                    Agenda Item 9.3E 
(Strategic Education Committee B-XIII)

Page 1 of 2



2/22/16 Board Meeting                    Agenda Item 9.3E 
(Strategic Education Committee B-XIII)

Page 2 of 2



2/12/2016 

CHARLESTON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
J -STUDENTS 

Policy JFABC Student Transfers 

Policy JF ABC Student Transfers 

lssued2/15 

DOCUTient 

Purpose: To establish criteria for student transfers within Charleston County School District. 

Students are entitled to attend school in the school zone applicable to their residence, as established by 
the constituent school boards; however, when parents/legal guardians desire for their children to attend a 
different school than the one to which they are assigned, they may request a transfer to any other 
Charleston County school in which space is available. 

Note: Space availability is calculated by comparing projected enrollment of the school to the district's 
annual assessment of the school's capacity. 

If a situation arises in which a school has reached capacity, the district will use an enrollment lottery to 
create a waiting list from which seat(s) will be offered as they become available. 

Deadlines 

All transfer requests for the following school year must be submitted to the receiving constituent board 
no later than the last working day of March. Transfer requests received after the deadline, if approved, 
will result in the student's name being added to the end of the list in the order in which it is received if 
such waiting list exists; otherwise, they will be granted the right to enroll. 

Valid, non-discriminatory reasons to transfer include, but are not limited to, the following. 

• to attend a career and technology program in another school or constituent district 

• to attend a school that offers programs not offered at the home school 

• documented health reasons 

• for a hardship, such as to attend a school 

- closer to where a parent/legal guardian works 

- with one or more siblings 

to better accommodate before or after school care needs (e.g., extended work hours or work 
related to travel that necessitates before or after school care of the child) 

- the child previously attended 

- in instances where the parents/legal guardians are planning to move to another district during the 
school year, so as to allow the student to attend that school from the beginning of the year 

• for reasons that advise removing a student from the influence or presence of other students 

This policy does not pertain to magnet, partial magnet, or charter schools. 

This policy does not govern requests for school placement by virtue of a voluntary transfer for students 
of CCSD employees. Policy JF ABCA governs for that purpose. 

Appeals 

Requests denied by the constituent board may be appealed to the county board or its designee(s ). The 

http://policy.microscribepub.com/cgi-bin/omjsapi .di l?clientlD=596714119&deplh=2&infii>ase=charles.nfo&softpege=PL_frame 112 

SEAN_HUGHES
Highlight

SEAN_HUGHES
Highlight

SEAN_HUGHES
Highlight



2/12/2016 DOCUTient 

appeal process can be found by clicking on the link below or by selecting "Voluntary Transfer" on the 
district home page ( ccsdschools.com). 

http://www.ccsdschools.com/choiceNoluntaryTransfer/index.php 

Placement subject to change 

The placement of any student, whether by attendance area, transfer or other process, is subject to change 
by operation oflaw, change in policy, altered attendance lines or other Charleston County School District 
Board of Trustees action. 

Adopted 11/10/97; Revised 6/24/02, 1/23/06, 1/13/14, 2/23/15 

Legal references: 

S. C. Code, 1976, as amended: 

Section 59-19-90(9) - Transfer and assignment pupils. 

Section 59-19-90(10) - Prescribe conditions and charges for attendance. 

Section 59-63-30 - Qualifications for attendance. 

Section 59-63-31 - Additional qualifications for attendance at public school. 

Section 59-63-40 - Discrimination on account of race, creed, color or national origin prohibited. 

Section 59-63-210 - Grounds for which trustees may expel, suspend or transfer pupils; petition for 
readmission. 

Section 59-63-250 - Transfer of pupils. 

Section 59-63-4 70 - Transfer of pupils when enrollment of such pupils threatens to disturb peace. 

Section 59-63-480 - Attendance at schools in adjacent county. 

Section 59-63-490 - Transfer to adjoining school district. 

Section 59-63-500 - Transfer without consent of school district of residence. 

Section 59-63-510 - County board of education authorized to order transfer. 

Section 59-63-520 - Consent required for transfer. 

State Board of Education Regulations: 

R43-273 -Transfers and withdrawals. 

R43-279 - Minimum standards of student conduct and disciplinary enforcement procedures to be 
implemented by local school districts. 

CHARLESTON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

http://policy.microscribepub.com/cgi-bin/omjsapi .di l?clientlD=596714119&deplh=2&infii>ase=charles.nfo&softpege=PL_frame 212 



portia_stoney
Typewritten Text
9.4A (P&PC C-IV) 



2/22/16 Board Meeting Agenda Item 9.4B 
   (P&PC C-VIII)

Page 1 of 4

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text
9.4B (P&PC C-VIII)



2/22/16 Board Meeting Agenda Item 9.4B 
   (P&PC C-VIII)

Page 2 of 4



2/22/16 Board Meeting Agenda Item 9.4B 
   (P&PC C-VIII)

Page 3 of 4



2/22/16 Board Meeting Agenda Item 9.4B 
   (P&PC C-VIII)

Page 4 of 4



2/22/16 Board Meeting Agenda Item 9.4C 
    (P&PC C-IX)

Page 1 of 3

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text
9.4C (P&PC C-IX)



2/22/16 Board Meeting Agenda Item 9.4C 
    (P&PC C-IX)

Page 2 of 3



2/22/16 Board Meeting Agenda Item 9.4C 
    (P&PC C-IX)

Page 3 of 3



2/22/16 Board Meeting           Agenda Item 9.4D 
(Policy & Personnel Committee C - XI)

Page 1 of 3

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text
9.4D (P&PC C-XI)



2/22/16 Board Meeting           Agenda Item 9.4D 
(Policy & Personnel Committee C - XI)

Page 2 of 3



2/22/16 Board Meeting           Agenda Item 9.4D 
(Policy & Personnel Committee C - XI)

Page 3 of 3



2/22/16 Board Meeting                 Agenda Item 9.4E 
(Policy & Personnel Committee C-XIIA)

Page 1 of 3

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text
9.4E (P&PC C-XIIA)



2/22/16 Board Meeting                 Agenda Item 9.4E 
(Policy & Personnel Committee C-XIIA)

Page 2 of 3



2/22/16 Board Meeting                 Agenda Item 9.4E 
(Policy & Personnel Committee C-XIIA)

Page 3 of 3



2/22/16 Board Meeting                   Agenda Item 9.4F 
(Policy & Personnel Committee C- XIIB)

Page 1 of 2

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text
9.4F (P&PC C-XIIB)



2/22/16 Board Meeting                   Agenda Item 9.4F 
(Policy & Personnel Committee C- XIIB)

Page 2 of 2



2/22/16 Board Meeting                    Agenda Item 9.4G 
(Policy & Personnel Committee C - XIIC)

Page 1 of 4

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text
9.4G (P&PC C-XIIC)



2/22/16 Board Meeting                    Agenda Item 9.4G 
(Policy & Personnel Committee C - XIIC)

Page 2 of 4



2/22/16 Board Meeting                    Agenda Item 9.4G 
(Policy & Personnel Committee C - XIIC)

Page 3 of 4



2/22/16 Board Meeting                    Agenda Item 9.4G 
(Policy & Personnel Committee C - XIIC)

Page 4 of 4



2/22/16 Board Meeting             Agenda Item 9.4H 
(Policy & Personnel Committee) 
               C - XIID

Page 1 of 2

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text
(9.4H C-XIID)



2/22/16 Board Meeting             Agenda Item 9.4H 
(Policy & Personnel Committee) 
               C - XIID

Page 2 of 2



2/22/16 Board Meeting Agenda Item 9.4I 
(Policy & Personnel Committee C- XIIE)

Page 1 of 2

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text
9.4I (P&PC C-XIIE)



2/22/16 Board Meeting Agenda Item 9.4I 
(Policy & Personnel Committee C- XIIE)

Page 2 of 2



2/22/16 Board Meeting                  Agenda Item 9.4J 
Policy & Personnel Committee C - XIIF 

Page 1 of 2

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text
9.4J (C-XIIF)



2/22/16 Board Meeting                  Agenda Item 9.4J 
Policy & Personnel Committee C - XIIF 

Page 2 of 2



2/22/16 Board Meeting Agenda Item 9.4K 
   (P&PC C-XIIG) 

Page 1 of 2

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text
9.4K(C XIIG)



2/22/16 Board Meeting Agenda Item 9.4K 
   (P&PC C-XIIG) 

Page 2 of 2



2/22/16 Board Meeting             Agenda Item 9.4L 
Policies & Personnel Committee 
                 C - XIII

Page 1 of 2

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text
9.4L (P&PC C-XIII)



2/22/16 Board Meeting             Agenda Item 9.4L 
Policies & Personnel Committee 
                 C - XIII

Page 2 of 2



 
2/22/16 Board Meeting

 
Agenda Item 9.4M 
     (P&PC C-XIV)

Page 1 of 1

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text
9.4M (P&PC C-XIV)



2/22/16 Board Meeting                 Agenda Item 9.4N 
(Policy & Personnel Committee C - XV)

Page 1 of 1

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text
9.4N (P&PC C-XV)



portia_stoney
Typewritten Text
A









 

A RESOLUTION 
 
TO PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF NOT EXCEEDING FORTY-FOUR MILLION 
DOLLARS ($44,000,000) GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES, SERIES 
2016A, NOT EXCEEDING TWENTY-SEVEN MILLION DOLLARS ($27,000,000) GENERAL 
OBLIGATION BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES (SALES TAX PROJECTS – PHASE III), SERIES 
2016B AND NOT EXCEEDING FIFTY-NINE MILLION DOLLARS ($59,000,000) GENERAL 
OBLIGATION BOND ANTICIPATION NOTES (SALES TAX PROJECTS – PHASE IV), SERIES 
2016C OF CHARLESTON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT, SOUTH CAROLINA; TO PRESCRIBE 
THE PURPOSES FOR WHICH THE PROCEEDS SHALL BE EXPENDED; TO PROVIDE FOR THE 
PAYMENT THEREOF; AND OTHER MATTERS RELATING THERETO. 
 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 4 of 49



i 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

ARTICLE I 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

Section 1.01  Objectives of Expenditures of Series 2016A Notes. ...................................................... 1 
Section 1.02  Objectives of Expenditures of Series 2016B Notes. ...................................................... 2 
Section 1.03  Objectives of Expenditures of Series 2016C Notes. ...................................................... 5 
Section 1.04  Recital of Statutory Authorization. ................................................................................ 8 
Section 1.05  Recital of Applicable Constitutional Provisions. ........................................................... 8 
Section 1.06  Determination To Issue Series 2016A Notes and Installment Funding Bonds. ............ 8 
Section 1.07  Determination To Issue Series 2016B Notes and Sales Tax Bonds – Phase III. ........... 9 
Section 1.08  Determination To Issue Series 2016C Notes and Sales Tax Bonds – Phase IV. ........... 9 

ARTICLE II 

DEFINITIONS AND CONSTRUCTION 

Section 2.01  Definitions. .................................................................................................................. 10 
Section 2.02  Construction. ................................................................................................................ 12 

ARTICLE III 

ISSUANCE OF NOTES 

Section 3.01  Issuance of Notes. ........................................................................................................ 13 
Section 3.02  Maturity Schedule of Notes. ........................................................................................ 13 
Section 3.03  Provision for Payment of Interest on the Notes. .......................................................... 13 
Section 3.04  Medium of Payment; Form and Denomination of Notes; Place of Payment of 

Principal Installment and Interest. ............................................................................... 13 
Section 3.05  Agreement to Maintain Registrar and Paying Agent. .................................................. 14 
Section 3.06  Execution and Authentication. ..................................................................................... 14 
Section 3.07  Exchange of Notes. ...................................................................................................... 14 
Section 3.08  Transferability and Registry. ....................................................................................... 14 
Section 3.09  Transfer of Notes. ........................................................................................................ 15 
Section 3.10  Regulations with Respect to Exchanges and Transfers. .............................................. 15 
Section 3.11  Mutilated, Destroyed, Lost and Stolen Notes. ............................................................. 15 
Section 3.12  Holder As Owner of Note. ........................................................................................... 16 
Section 3.13  Cancellation of Notes. ................................................................................................. 16 
Section 3.14  Payments Due on Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays. .................................................. 16 
Section 3.15  Conditions Relating to Naming of Interest Rates. ....................................................... 16 
Section 3.16  Tax Exemption in South Carolina. .............................................................................. 16 
Section 3.17  Authorization and Details of Installment Funding Bonds. .......................................... 16 
Section 3.18  Authorization and Details of Sales Tax Bonds – Phase III. ......................................... 17 
Section 3.19  Authorization and Details of Sales Tax Bonds - Phase IV. ......................................... 18 
Section 3.20  Security for Notes; Application of Proceeds of Bonds. ............................................... 18 
Section 3.21  Notes Issued in Book-Entry-Only Form. ..................................................................... 19 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 5 of 49



ii 

ARTICLE IV 

PURCHASE OF NOTES 

Section 4.01  Purchases of Notes Outstanding. ................................................................................. 21 

ARTICLE V 

SALE OF NOTES 

Section 5.01  Determination of Time to Receive Bids; Notice of Sale. ............................................ 22 
Section 5.02  Award of Notes. ........................................................................................................... 22 
Section 5.03  Preliminary Official Statement and Official Statement. .............................................. 22 

ARTICLE VI 

DISPOSITION OF PROCEEDS OF SALE OF NOTES 

Section 6.01  Disposition of Series 2016A Note Proceeds Including Temporary Investments. ....... 23 
Section 6.02  Disposition of Series 2016B Note Proceeds Including Temporary Investments. ........ 23 
Section 6.03  Disposition of Series 2016C Note Proceeds Including Temporary Investments. ........ 23 

ARTICLE VII 

DEFEASANCE OF NOTES 

Section 7.01  Discharge of Resolution - Where and How Notes are Deemed to have been Paid 
and Defeased. ............................................................................................................... 25 

ARTICLE VIII 

FEDERAL TAX CONSIDERATIONS 

Section 8.01  Compliance with the Code........................................................................................... 26 
Section 8.02  Ability to Meet Arbitrage Requirements. .................................................................... 27 

ARTICLE IX 

MISCELLANEOUS 

Section 9.01  Failure to Present Notes. .............................................................................................. 28 
Section 9.02  Severability of Invalid Provisions. .............................................................................. 28 
Section 9.03  Successors. ................................................................................................................... 28 
Section 9.04  Resolution to Constitute Contract. ............................................................................... 28 
Section 9.05  Continuing Disclosure. ................................................................................................ 28 

 
EXHIBIT A - LIST OF IMPROVEMENTS 
EXHIBIT B - FORM OF NOTES 
EXHIBIT C - FORM OF DISCLOSURE DISSEMINATION AGENT AGREEMENT 
 
 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 6 of 49



 

 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF CHARLESTON COUNTY 
SCHOOL DISTRICT, SOUTH CAROLINA, IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED: 
 

ARTICLE I 
 

FINDINGS OF FACT 
 

As an incident to the adoption of this Resolution and the issuance of the bond anticipation notes 
provided for herein, the Board of Trustees of Charleston County School District, South Carolina (the 
"Board"), the governing body of Charleston County School District, South Carolina (the "District"), finds 
that the facts set forth in this Article exist, and the statements made with respect thereto are true and 
correct. 
 
Section 1.01 Objectives of Expenditures of Series 2016A Notes. 
 

As of September 1, 2004, the District entered into a School Facilities Purchase and Occupancy 
Agreement (the "2004 Facilities Agreement") with Charleston Educational Excellence Financing 
Corporation, a South Carolina nonprofit corporation ("CEEFC").  Pursuant to the 2004 Facilities 
Agreement, the District is occupying certain school facilities subject thereto (the "2004 Facilities").  The 
2004 Facilities Agreement provides for the payment by the District on a semi-annual basis of a portion of 
the purchase price of the 2004 Facilities.  By making each such payment of purchase price, the District 
acquires an undivided interest in the 2004 Facilities.  Upon the making of the final scheduled payment of 
purchase price under the 2004 Facilities Agreement, the District will have purchased all of the interest of 
CEEFC in the 2004 Facilities and will own the same outright.  CEEFC has, pursuant to a Trust 
Agreement between it and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A., as trustee (herein, the "Trustee"), dated as of 
September 1, 2004 (the "2004 Trust Agreement"), assigned its right to receive payments of purchase price 
under the 2004 Facilities Agreement to the Trustee. 
 

As of January 1, 2013, the District entered into a Supplemental School Facilities Purchase and 
Occupancy Agreement (the "2013A Supplemental Facilities Agreement") with CEEFC in connection 
with the District's refinancing of the 2004 Facilities.  The 2013A Supplemental Facilities Agreement, 
among other things, amended the 2004 Facilities Agreement to decrease the payments of purchase price 
due with respect to the acquisition of the 2004 Facilities. 
 

The District's installment of purchase price falling due under the 2004 Facilities Agreement, as 
amended and supplemented by the 2013A Supplemental Facilities Agreement, on May 17, 2016 is in the 
amount of $293,190.00.  The Board has determined to adopt this Resolution to authorize the issuance of a 
series of general obligation bond anticipation notes of the District (the "Series 2016A Notes") to provide 
funds with which to pay the purchase price due under the 2004 Facilities Agreement, as amended and 
supplemented by the 2013A Supplemental Facilities Agreement, on May 17, 2016. 
 

As of December 1, 2005, the District entered into a School Facilities Purchase and Occupancy 
Agreement (the "2005 Facilities Agreement") with CEEFC.  Pursuant to the 2005 Facilities Agreement, 
the District occupied certain school facilities subject thereto (the "Original 2005 Facilities").  As of 
May 1, 2013, the District entered into an Amended and Restated School Facilities Purchase and 
Occupancy Agreement (the "2013B Facilities Agreement") with CEEFC in order to release a portion of 
the Original 2005 Facilities from the provisions of the 2005 Facilities Agreement, as amended by the 
2013B Facilities Agreement, and to refinance the remaining Original 2005 Facilities (the "Amended 2005 
Facilities") pursuant to the terms of the 2013B Facilities Agreement.  The 2013B Facilities Agreement 
provides for the payment by the District on a semi-annual basis of a portion of the purchase price of the 
Amended 2005 Facilities.  By making each such payment of purchase price, the District acquires an 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 7 of 49



2 

undivided interest in the Amended 2005 Facilities.  Upon the making of the final scheduled payment of 
purchase price under the 2013B Facilities Agreement, the District will have purchased all of the interest 
of CEEFC in the Amended 2005 Facilities and will own the same outright.  CEEFC has, pursuant to an 
Amended and Restated Trust Agreement between it and the Trustee dated as of May 1, 2013 (the "2013B 
Trust Agreement"), assigned its right to receive payments of purchase price under the 2013B Facilities 
Agreement to the Trustee. 
 

The District's installment of purchase price falling due under the 2013B Facilities Agreement on 
May 17, 2016 is in the amount of $8,335,525.00.  The Board has determined to adopt this Resolution to 
authorize the issuance of the Series 2016A Notes to provide funds with which to pay the net purchase 
price due under the 2013B Facilities Agreement on May 17, 2016. 
 

As of June 1, 2006, the District entered into a School Facilities Purchase and Occupancy 
Agreement (the "2006 Facilities Agreement") with CEEFC.  Pursuant to the 2006 Facilities Agreement, 
the District occupied certain school facilities subject thereto (the "Original 2006 Facilities").  As of 
September 1, 2014, the District entered into an Amended and Restated School Facilities Purchase and 
Occupancy Agreement (the "2014 Facilities Agreement") with CEEFC in order to release a portion of the 
Original 2006 Facilities from the provisions of the 2006 Facilities Agreement, as amended by the 2014 
Facilities Agreement, and to refinance the remaining Original 2006 Facilities (the "Amended 2006 
Facilities") pursuant to the terms of the 2014 Facilities Agreement.  The 2014 Facilities Agreement 
provides for the payment by the District on a semi-annual basis of a portion of the purchase price of the 
Amended 2006 Facilities.  By making each such payment of purchase price, the District acquires an 
undivided interest in the Amended 2006 Facilities.  Upon the making of the final scheduled payment of 
purchase price under the 2014 Facilities Agreement, the District will have purchased all of the interest of 
CEEFC in the Amended 2006 Facilities and will own the same outright.  CEEFC has, pursuant to an 
Amended and Restated Trust Agreement between it and the Trustee dated as of September 1, 2014 (the 
"2014 Trust Agreement"), assigned its right to receive payments of purchase price under the 2014 
Facilities Agreement to the Trustee. 
 

The District's installment of purchase price falling due under the 2014 Facilities Agreement on 
May 17, 2016 is in the amount of $2,739,125.00.  Net of an amount expected to be available from funds 
held in the Project Fund (as defined in the 2006 Facilities Agreement) which amount will be applied to 
the payment of purchase price, the District’s payment of purchase price due on May 17, 2016 under the 
2014 Facilities Agreement will be in the amount of approximately $2,448,275.00  The Board has 
determined to adopt this Resolution to authorize the issuance of the Series 2016A Notes to provide funds 
with which to pay the net purchase price due under the 2014 Facilities Agreement on May 17, 2016. 
 

The Board has further determined, after due investigation, that certain capital improvements to 
the facilities of the District are necessary, and that it is in the best interests of the District that the same be 
financed through the proceeds of the Series 2016A Notes authorized by this Resolution.  Such 
improvements (collectively, the "Improvements") are described in Exhibit A hereto.  It is estimated that 
the cost of the Improvements will be in the approximate amount of $31,300,000.  The Board has 
determined to defray the cost of the Improvements, including reimbursement of the District for 
expenditures previously incurred in connection with the Improvements as permitted by the Code (as 
defined herein), and costs of issuance with a portion of the proceeds of the Series 2016A Notes authorized 
herein. 
 
Section 1.02 Objectives of Expenditures of Series 2016B Notes. 
 

The Education Capital Improvements Sales And Use Tax Act (the "Sales and Use Tax Act"), 
codified as Title 4, Chapter 10, Article 4 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina 1976, as amended, 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 8 of 49



3 

authorizes certain school districts within the State of South Carolina, upon adoption of an approving 
resolution and subsequent approval by referendum, to impose a one percent sales and use tax within the 
county in which such school district is located to fund specific education capital improvements for the 
school district, either directly or to service general obligation debt incurred by the school district for such 
improvements, or a combination thereof.  Pursuant to the authorization of the Sales and Use Tax Act, the 
Board adopted a resolution on August 9, 2010 entitled "A Resolution To Impose A One Percent (1%) 
Education Capital Improvements Sales And Use Tax Within Charleston County Pursuant To The 
Education Capital Improvements Sales And Use Tax Act, Subject To Approval By Referendum; To 
Designate The Specific Education Capital Improvements To Be Funded With The Proceeds Of The Sales 
And Use Tax; To Provide The Maximum Time For Which The Tax Will Be Imposed; To Order A 
County-Wide Referendum Approving The Imposition Of The Sales And Use Tax; To Prescribe The 
Contents Of The Ballot Question In The Referendum; And Other Matters Relating Thereto" (the "2010 
Referendum Resolution"). 
 

Pursuant to the 2010 Referendum Resolution and the provisions of the Sales and Use Tax Act, a 
referendum was held within Charleston County, South Carolina (the "County") on November 2, 2010 (the 
"2010 Referendum") at which the following question (the "2010 Referendum Question") was submitted to 
all qualified electors of the County: 
 

"EDUCATION CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS SALES AND 
USE TAX ACT REFERENDUM FOR CHARLESTON COUNTY 

 
Must a special one percent sales and use tax be imposed in Charleston County for not more than six years 
with the revenue of the tax used to pay, directly or indirectly, the cost of the following education capital 
improvement projects in Charleston County: 
 

1. Rebuilding and equipping of Memminger Elementary School 
 

2. Rebuilding and equipping of James Simons Elementary School 
 

3. Rebuilding and equipping of Buist Academy 
 

4. Rebuilding and equipping of Charleston Progressive Academy 
 

5. Seismic evaluation of Mary Ford Elementary School 
 

6. Seismic evaluation of Northwoods Middle School 
 

7. Seismic evaluation of C.E. Williams Middle School 
 

8. Seismic evaluation of St. Andrews Middle School 
 

9. Seismic evaluation of West Ashley Middle School 
 

10. Seismic evaluation and advance design of Garrett Academy of Technology 
 

11. Construction and equipping of Wando Career Technology Academy 
 

12. Rebuilding and equipping of Harborview Elementary School 
 

13. Rebuilding and equipping of Chicora Elementary School 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 9 of 49



4 

 
14. Rebuilding and equipping of St. Andrews Math and Science Elementary School 

 
15. Construction and equipping of Montessori Community School 

 
16. Rebuilding and equipping of Springfield Elementary School 

 
17. Rebuilding and equipping of Laing Middle School 

 
18. Renovation and equipping of Murray LaSaine Elementary School 

 
19. Renovation and equipping of Angel Oak Elementary School 

 
20. Construction and equipping of North Charleston Creative Arts Elementary School 

 
21. Advance design, traffic, site and athletic improvements, and construction of Fine Arts 

Facility at James Island Charter High School 
 

22. Information technology operations relocation at Charleston County School District 
Emergency Operation Center 

 
23. Renovation of and additions to the Rhett Building at Burke High School campus for 

Lowcountry Tech Academy 
 

24. Construction and equipping of Stono Park Elementary School 
 

25. Construction and equipping of Jennie Moore Elementary School 
 

26. Renovation of Azalea Drive Bus Lot 
 

27. Construction of District 3 Bus Lot 
 

28. Athletic Improvements, including advance design, at Lincoln High School, Wando High 
School, Stall High School, North Charleston High School, Academic Magnet High 
School, Military Magnet High School, St. Johns High School, West Ashley High School, 
Burke High School and Baptist Hill High School 

 
29. Renovation and equipping of Pinehurst Elementary School 

 
30. Advance design of Dunston Elementary School 

 
31. Acquisition of land for future school sites at Carolina Park, Ingleside, and Carolina Bay 

 
All revenue received from the sales and use tax will be used to pay the costs of the education capital 
improvement projects described above and to pay debt service on general obligation bonds, if any, issued 
by Charleston County School District to fund the education capital improvement projects described 
above." 
 

As certified by the Charleston County Board of Canvassers, the 2010 Referendum Question was 
approved by the majority of voters casting a vote thereon, with 60,955 votes cast in favor of the question 
and 35,829 votes cast in opposition. 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 10 of 49



5 

 
Collection of the one percent sales and use tax authorized by the 2010 Referendum (the "Sales 

and Use Tax – Phase III") commenced on March 1, 2011.  As provided in the 2010 Referendum Question, 
all revenues received from the Sales and Use Tax – Phase III will be used to pay the costs of the 
education capital improvement projects listed in the 2010 Referendum Question (the "Sales Tax Projects 
– Phase III") and to pay debt service on general obligation bonds, if any, issued by the District to fund the 
Sales Tax Projects – Phase III. 
 

The District has heretofore on May 5, 2015 issued its General Obligation Bond Anticipation Note 
(Sales Tax Projects – Phase III), Series 2015B in the original principal amount of $49,565,000 (the 
"Series 2015B Note").  The Series 2015B Note was issued to provide a portion of the funds necessary to 
retire the District's $50,010,000 General Obligation Bond Anticipation Note (Sales Tax Projects), Series 
2014B at its maturity.  The Series 2015B Note matures as to principal and interest on May 4, 2016.  In the 
proceedings authorizing the Series 2015B Note, the Board covenanted to issue general obligation bonds 
or bond anticipation notes of the District prior to the maturity of the Series 2015B Note to provide funds 
for the payment of principal and interest due on the Series 2015B Note.  The Board has determined to 
adopt this Resolution to authorize the issuance of a series of general obligation bond anticipation notes of 
the District (the "Series 2016B Notes") to provide funds with which to pay principal and interest due on 
the Series 2015B Note at maturity in the amount of approximately $50,553,546.39 and to pay the costs of 
issuance of the Series 2016B Notes. 

 
Section 1.03 Objectives of Expenditures of Series 2016C Notes. 
 

The Board has heretofore determined the need for certain education capital improvements in 
addition to the Sales Tax Projects – Phase III and further determined that such capital improvements 
should be funded from proceeds of a one percent sales and use tax and, accordingly, determined to extend 
the Sales and Use Tax – Phase III upon the expiration thereof.  Pursuant to the authorization of the Sales 
and Use Tax Act, the Board adopted a resolution on August 14, 2014 entitled "A Resolution To Reimpose 
A One Percent (1%) Education Capital Improvements Sales And Use Tax Within Charleston County 
Pursuant To The Education Capital Improvements Sales And Use Tax Act, Subject To Approval By 
Referendum; To Designate The Specific Education Capital Improvements To Be Funded With The 
Proceeds Of The Sales And Use Tax; To Provide The Maximum Time For Which The Tax Will Be 
Imposed; To Order A County-Wide Referendum Approving The Reimposition Of The Sales And Use 
Tax; To Prescribe The Contents Of The Ballot Question In The Referendum; And Other Matters Relating 
Thereto" (the "2014 Referendum Resolution"). 
 

Pursuant to the 2014 Referendum Resolution and the provisions of the Sales and Use Tax Act, a 
referendum was held within the County on November 4, 2014 (the "2014 Referendum") at which the 
following question (the "2014 Referendum Question") was submitted to all qualified electors of the 
County: 

 
"EDUCATION CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS SALES AND  

USE TAX ACT REFERENDUM FOR CHARLESTON COUNTY 
 
Must a special one percent sales and use tax be imposed in Charleston County for not more than six years 
with the revenue of the tax used to pay, directly or indirectly, the cost of the following education capital 
improvement projects in Charleston County: 
 

1. Construction and equipping of new Carolina Park Elementary School 

2. Construction and equipping of new East Cooper (District 2) High School 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 11 of 49



6 

3. Construction and equipping of new shared high school stadium for East of the Cooper 
(District 2) 

4. Construction and equipping of new West Ashley Center for Advanced Studies 

5. Construction, replacement and equipping of C.E. Williams Middle School 

6. Advance design for construction and equipping of new Carolina Bay Elementary School 

7. Advance design for expansion and equipping of Ashley River Creative Arts Middle 
School 

8. Advance design for construction, replacement and equipping of West Ashley Middle 
School 

9. Construction, replacement and equipping of Burns Elementary School 

10. Construction, replacement and equipping of Dunston Elementary School 

11. Construction and equipping of new shared high school stadium for North Charleston 
(District 4) 

12. Purchase property for elementary/middle school needs in North Charleston 

13. Construction and equipping of new North Charleston Center for Advanced Studies 

14. Construction, replacement and equipping of Fort Johnson Middle School 

15. Expansion and renovation of James Island Charter High School – new Gymnasium and 
Career Technical Programming Facilities 

16. Renovation and equipping of Murray-LaSaine Montessori Elementary School Annex 

17. Renovation and equipping of St. James-Santee Elementary School to add middle school 
grades 

18. Advance design for the replacement of a 9-12 high school to replace Lincoln High School 
in District 1 at a site to be determined later 

19. Expansion and equipping of Haut Gap Middle School 

20. Advance design for construction and equipping of new Haut Gap Elementary School 

21. Renovation and equipping of Mitchell Elementary School 

22. Advance design for construction and equipping of new District 20 Middle School 

23. Completion of James Simons Montessori Elementary School upfit of third floor 

24. Improvements to Stoney Field Stadium 

25. Advance design for construction and equipping of Charleston Development Academy 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 12 of 49



7 

26. Acquisition of land for new East Cooper (District 2) Middle School 

27. Expansion and equipping of Moultrie Middle School 

28. Advance design for construction, replacement and equipping of new Morningside Middle 
School 

29. Advance design for construction and equipping of new Ingleside Elementary School – 
North Charleston 

30. Expansion and equipping of Hursey Elementary School 

31. Construction and equipping of new District 20 Middle School 

32. Advance design for construction and equipping of new District 20 Early Childhood 
Center 

33. Construction and equipping of new Charleston Development Academy 

34. Expansion, renovation and equipping of Baptist Hill High School Career Technical 
Education Center 

35. Construction and equipping of a new 9-12 high school facility to replace Lincoln High 
School at a site to be determined in District 1 

together with the cost of capital maintenance and technology replacement and upgrades at school facilities 
of Charleston County School District. 
 
 All revenue received from the sales and use tax will be used to pay the costs of the education 
capital improvement projects described above and to pay debt service on general obligation bonds, if any, 
issued by Charleston County School District to fund the education capital improvement projects described 
above.  Collection of the sales and use tax will commence upon the termination of the education capital 
improvements sales and use tax currently imposed in Charleston County on December 31, 2016." 
 

As certified by the Charleston County Board of Canvassers, the 2014 Referendum Question was 
approved by the majority of voters casting a vote thereon, with 63,444 votes cast in favor of the question 
and 30,934 votes cast in opposition. 
 

Collection of the one percent sales and use tax authorized by the 2014 Referendum (the "Sales 
and Use Tax – Phase IV") will commence upon the termination of the Sales and Use Tax – Phase III on 
December 31, 2016.  As provided in the 2014 Referendum Question, all revenues received from the Sales 
and Use Tax - Phase IV will be used to pay the costs of the education capital improvement projects listed 
in the 2014 Referendum Question (the "Sales Tax Projects - Phase IV ") and to pay debt service on 
general obligation bonds, if any, issued by the District to fund the Sales Tax Projects - Phase IV.   

 
The District has heretofore on May 5, 2015 issued its General Obligation Bond Anticipation Note 

(Sales Tax Projects – Phase IV), Series 2015C in the original principal amount of $24,105,000 (the 
"Series 2015C Note").  The Series 2015C Note was issued to pay a portion of the costs of the 
construction, renovation and equipping of the Sales Tax Projects – Phase IV.  The Series 2015C Note 
matures as to principal and interest on May 4, 2016.  In the proceedings authorizing the Series 2015C 
Note, the Board covenanted to issue general obligation bonds or bond anticipation notes of the District 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 13 of 49



8 

prior to the maturity of the Series 2015C Note to provide funds for the payment of principal and interest 
due on the Series 2015C Note.  The Board has determined to adopt this Resolution to authorize the 
issuance of a series of general obligation bond anticipation notes of the District (the "Series 2016C 
Notes") to provide funds with which to pay principal and interest due on the Series 2015C Note at 
maturity in the amount of approximately $24,585,760.83, to pay a portion of the costs of the construction, 
renovation and equipping of the Sales Tax Projects – Phase IV and to pay the costs of issuance of the 
Series 2016C Notes. 

 
Section 1.04 Recital of Statutory Authorization. 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 59-71-10 to 59-71-190, inclusive, of the Code of Laws of 
South Carolina 1976, as amended, and as amended and supplemented by Act No. 113 of the Acts and 
Joint Resolutions of 1999 of the General Assembly of South Carolina (together, the "School Bond Act"), 
the District is authorized to issue general obligation bonds, the proceeds of which are used to defray the 
cost of acquiring, constructing, improving, equipping, renovating and repairing school buildings or other 
school facilities of the District or the cost of the acquisition of land whereon to construct or establish such 
school facilities.  The application of the proceeds of bonds to the acquisition of an undivided interest in 
the 2004 Facilities, the Amended 2005 Facilities and the Amended 2006 Facilities, the acquisition of the 
Improvements, the construction, renovation and equipping of a portion of the Sales Tax Projects – Phase 
III and the Sales Tax Projects - Phase IV and the retirement of the Series 2014B Note constitutes a valid 
use of the proceeds of bonds issued under the School Bond Act. 
 

Title 11, Chapter 17 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina 1976, as amended (the "Note 
Enabling Act"), provides that a school district that is authorized to issue bonds may, pending the sale and 
issuance thereof, borrow in anticipation of the proceeds of the bonds and execute a note or notes therefor 
expressed to mature not later than one year from the date of issuance. 
 
Section 1.05 Recital of Applicable Constitutional Provisions. 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 15 of Article X of the Constitution of the State of South 
Carolina, the District may borrow that sum of money which is equal to 8% of the last completed 
assessment of all taxable property located in the District without the necessity of conducting a 
referendum.  The Board is advised that the 2015 assessed value of all taxable property located in the 
District, which is the last completed assessment thereof, was not less than $3,583,986,255 (which amount 
includes the assessed value of merchants' inventory in the amount of $21,657,390).  Accordingly, the 
present debt limit of the District is not less than $286,718,900. There is presently general obligation debt 
outstanding in the principal amount of $126,455,000 chargeable against the debt limit of the District 
(which amount includes the outstanding principal amount of the Series 2015B Note to be retired with 
proceeds of the Series 2016B Notes authorized herein and the outstanding principal amount of the Series 
2015C Note to be retired with proceeds of the Series 2016C Notes authorized herein).  Thus, the District 
is currently authorized to borrow the sum of not exceeding $160,263,900 by way of general obligation 
debt. 
 
Section 1.06 Determination To Issue Series 2016A Notes and Installment Funding Bonds. 
 

In order to provide funds to pay the purchase price due under the 2004 Facilities Agreement, as 
amended and supplemented by the 2013A Supplemental Facilities Agreement, the 2013B Facilities 
Agreement and the 2014 Facilities Agreement on May 17, 2016, net of any amounts available to be 
applied thereto, and to pay the costs of the Improvements, the Board has determined to issue its general 
obligation bonds (the "Installment Funding Bonds") in a principal amount of not exceeding $46,500,000 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 14 of 49



9 

and to use the proceeds of the sale of the Installment Funding Bonds for such purposes, including the 
costs related to the issuance of the Installment Funding Bonds. 
 

Pending the issuance of the Installment Funding Bonds and the receipt of the proceeds thereof, 
the Board has determined to issue its Series 2016A Notes in the principal amount of not exceeding 
$44,000,000 to provide funds to pay the purchase price due under the 2004 Facilities Agreement, as 
amended and supplemented by the 2013A Supplemental Facilities Agreement, the 2013B Facilities 
Agreement and the 2014 Facilities Agreement on May 17, 2016, net of any amounts available to be 
applied thereto, to pay the costs of the Improvements, and to pay the costs of issuance of the Series 
2016A Notes. 
 
Section 1.07 Determination To Issue Series 2016B Notes and Sales Tax Bonds – Phase III. 
 

In order to provide funds to pay the principal and interest due on the Series 2015B Note, the 
Board has determined to issue its general obligation bonds (the "Sales Tax Bonds – Phase III") in a 
principal amount of not exceeding $29,000,000 and to use the proceeds of the sale of the Sales Tax Bonds 
- Phase III for such purposes, including the costs related to the issuance of the Sales Tax Bonds – Phase 
III.   

 
Pending the issuance of the Sales Tax Bonds – Phase III and the receipt of the proceeds thereof, 

the Board has determined to issue its Series 2016B Notes in the principal amount of not exceeding 
$27,000,000 to provide funds to pay the principal and interest due on the Series 2015B Note at maturity 
and to pay the costs of issuance of the Series 2016B Notes.  The Board shall not be required to issue the 
Sales Tax Bonds – Phase III to the extent that it holds revenues from the Sales and Use Tax – Phase III in 
an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Series 2016B Notes when due. 
 
Section 1.08 Determination To Issue Series 2016C Notes and Sales Tax Bonds – Phase IV. 
 

In order to provide funds to pay the principal and interest due on the Series 2015C Note and to 
pay a portion of the costs of the construction, renovation and equipping of the Sales Tax Projects - Phase 
IV, the Board has determined to issue its general obligation bonds (the "Sales Tax Bonds - Phase IV") in a 
principal amount of not exceeding $61,500,000 and to use the proceeds of the sale of the Sales Tax Bonds 
- Phase IV for such purposes, including the costs related to the issuance of the Sales Tax Bonds - Phase 
IV.   

 
Pending the issuance of the Sales Tax Bonds - Phase IV and the receipt of the proceeds thereof, 

the Board has determined to issue its Series 2016C Notes in the principal amount of not exceeding 
$59,000,000 to provide funds to pay the principal and interest due on the Series 2015C Note at maturity, 
to pay a portion of the costs of the construction, renovation and equipping of the Sales Tax Projects - 
Phase IV and to pay the costs of issuance of the Series 2016C Notes.  The Board shall not be required to 
issue the Sales Tax Bonds - Phase IV to the extent that it holds revenues from the Sales and Use Tax – 
Phase IV in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Series 2016C Notes when due. 
 
 

[End of Article I] 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 15 of 49



10 

ARTICLE II 
 

DEFINITIONS AND CONSTRUCTION 
 
Section 2.01 Definitions. 
 

Terms defined in Article I hereof shall have the meanings set forth therein.  As used in this 
Resolution unless the context otherwise requires, the following terms shall have the following respective 
meanings: 
 

"Ancillary Projects" means the capital improvements of the District financed in connection with 
the delivery of the 2004 Facilities Agreement, the 2005 Facilities Agreement and the 2006 Facilities 
Agreement but not subject thereto. 
 

"Authorized Investments" means any securities which are authorized legal investments for school 
districts of the State pursuant to the Code of Laws of South Carolina 1976, as amended. 
 

"Authorized Officer" means the Chair or the Vice-Chair of the Board, the Secretary of the Board, 
the Superintendent, the Chief Financial Officer of the District and any other officer or employee of the 
District designated from time to time as an Authorized Officer by resolution of the Board, and when used 
with reference to any act or document also means any other person authorized by resolution of the Board 
to perform such act or sign such document. 
 

"Board" means the Board of Trustees of Charleston County School District, South Carolina, the 
governing body of the District, or any successor governing body of the District. 
 

"Bonds" means, collectively, the Installment Funding Bonds, the Sales Tax Bonds – Phase III and 
the Sales Tax Bonds - Phase IV as those terms are defined in Article I hereof. 
 

"Chair" means the Chair of the Board and, in the absence or disability of the Chair, the Vice-
Chair of the Board. 
 

"Chief Financial Officer" means the Chief Financial Officer of the District or any interim or 
acting Chief Financial Officer. 
 

"Code" means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. 
 

"Disclosure Dissemination Agreement" means that agreement, the form of which appears 
attached hereto as Exhibit C, which is to be executed by an Authorized Officer and delivered in 
connection with each Series of Notes at or prior to the closing of that Series of Notes as required by 
Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15c2-12, as amended. 
 

"District" means Charleston County School District, South Carolina. 
 

"District Request" means a written request of the District signed by an Authorized Officer. 
 

"Government Obligations" means and includes direct general obligations of the United States of 
America or agencies thereof or obligations, the payment of principal or interest on which is fully and 
unconditionally guaranteed by the United States of America. 
 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 16 of 49



11 

"Note Enabling Act" means Chapter 17, Title 11 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina 1976, as 
amended. 
 

"Note Payment Date" means any date on which interest on a Series of Notes from its Original 
Issue Date and the Principal Installment of that Series of Notes shall be payable. 
 

"Noteholder" or "Holder" or "Holders of Notes" or "Owner" or similar term means, when used 
with respect to a Note or Notes, any person who shall be registered as the owner of any Note Outstanding. 
 
 "Notes" means, collectively, the Series 2016A Notes, the Series 2016B Notes and the Series 
2016C Notes. 
 

"Original Issue Date" means any date of delivery of a Series of Notes. 
 

"Outstanding", when used in this Resolution with respect to a Series of Notes, means as of any 
date all Notes of that Series theretofore authenticated and delivered pursuant to this Resolution except: 
 

(i) any Note cancelled or delivered to the Registrar for cancellation on or before 
such date; 

 
(ii) any Note (or any portion thereof) deemed to have been paid in accordance with 

the provisions of Section 7.01 hereof; and 
 

(iii) any Note in lieu of or in exchange for which another Note shall have been 
authenticated and delivered pursuant to Section 3.11 of the Resolution. 

 
"Paying Agent" means the District, acting through the Superintendent. 

 
"Person" means an individual, a partnership, a corporation, a trust, a trustee, an unincorporated 

organization, or a government or an agency or political subdivision thereof. 
 

"Principal Installment" means the principal amount of a Series of Notes, payable in full on the 
applicable Note Payment Date. 
 

"Record Date" means, with respect to each Series of Notes, the last day of the calendar month 
immediately preceding the applicable Note Payment Date. 
 

"Registrar" means the District, acting through the Superintendent. 
 

"Resolution" means this Resolution as the same may be amended or supplemented from time to 
time in accordance with the terms hereof. 
 

"School Bond Act" means Sections 59-71-10 to 59-71-190, inclusive, of the Code of Laws of 
South Carolina 1976, as amended, and as amended and supplemented by Act No. 113 of the Acts and 
Joint Resolutions of the General Assembly of South Carolina for the year 1999. 
 

"Secretary" means the Secretary of the Board and, in the absence or disability of the Secretary, 
the Acting Secretary of the Board. 
 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 17 of 49



12 

 "Series" or "Series of Notes" or "Notes of a Series" or similar terms means all Notes designated 
as being of the same series, whether Series 2016A Notes, Series 2016B Notes or Series 2016C Bonds, 
respectively. 
 

"Series 2016A Notes" means the General Obligation Bond Anticipation Notes, Series 2016A of 
the District authorized by this Resolution to be issued in the aggregate principal amount of not exceeding 
$44,000,000. 
 
 "Series 2016B Notes" means the General Obligation Bond Anticipation Notes (Sales Tax 
Projects – Phase III), Series 2016B of the District authorized by this Resolution to be issued in the 
aggregate principal amount of not exceeding $27,000,000. 
 

"Series 2016C Notes" means the General Obligation Bond Anticipation Notes (Sales Tax 
Projects - Phase IV), Series 2016C of the District authorized by this Resolution to be issued in the 
aggregate principal amount of not exceeding $59,000,000. 

 
"State" means the State of South Carolina. 

 
"Superintendent" means the Superintendent or Acting Superintendent of the District. 

 
Section 2.02 Construction. 
 

In this Resolution, unless the context otherwise requires: 
 

(a) Articles and Sections referred to by number shall mean the corresponding 
Articles and Sections of this Resolution. 

 
(b) The terms "hereby", "hereof", "hereto", "herein", "hereunder" and any similar 

terms refer to this Resolution, and the term "hereafter" shall mean after, and the term "heretofore" 
shall mean before, the date of adoption of this Resolution. 

 
(c) Words of the masculine gender shall mean and include correlative words of the 

female and neuter genders, and words importing the singular number shall mean and include the 
plural number and vice versa. 

 
(d) Any fiduciary shall be deemed to hold an Authorized Investment in which money 

is invested pursuant to the provisions of this Resolution, even though such Authorized Investment 
is evidenced only by a book entry or similar record of investment. 

 
 

[End of Article II] 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 18 of 49



13 

ARTICLE III 
 

ISSUANCE OF NOTES 
 
Section 3.01 Issuance of Notes. 
 

Pursuant to the provisions of the School Bond Act and the Note Enabling Act, and for the purpose 
of obtaining funds for the purposes set forth in Section 1.01 hereof and to pay costs of issuance of the 
Series 2016A Notes authorized hereby, there shall be issued not exceeding Forty-Four Million Dollars 
($44,000,000) of general obligation bond anticipation notes of the District, designated General Obligation 
Bond Anticipation Notes, Series 2016A (the "Series 2016A Notes").  Pursuant to the provisions of the 
School Bond Act and the Note Enabling Act, and for the purpose of obtaining funds for the purposes set 
forth in Section 1.02 hereof and to pay costs of issuance of the Series 2016B Notes authorized hereby, 
these shall be issued not exceeding Twenty-Seven Million Dollars ($27,000,000) of general obligation 
bond anticipation notes of the District, designated General Obligation Bond Anticipation Notes (Sales 
Tax Projects – Phase III), Series 2016B (the "Series 2016B Notes").  Pursuant to the provisions of the 
School Bond Act and the Note Enabling Act, and for the purpose of obtaining funds for the purposes set 
forth in Section 1.03 hereof and to pay costs of issuance of the Series 2016C Notes authorized hereby, 
these shall be issued not exceeding Fifty-Nine Million Dollars ($59,000,000) of general obligation bond 
anticipation notes of the District, designated General Obligation Bond Anticipation Notes (Sales Tax 
Projects – Phase IV), Series 2016C (the "Series 2016C Notes").  The Superintendent or the Chief 
Financial Officer shall determine the actual principal amount of the Series 2016A Notes, the Series 2016B 
Notes and the Series 2016C Notes required to accomplish the purposes set forth in Sections 1.01, 1.02 
and 1.03, respectively, provided that the principal amount of the Series 2016A Notes shall not exceed 
$44,000,000, the principal amount of the Series 2016B Notes shall not exceed $27,000,000 and the 
principal amount of the Series 2016C Notes shall not exceed $59,000,000. 
 
Section 3.02 Maturity Schedule of Notes. 
 

The Principal Installment of the Series 2016A Notes shall mature on November 4, 2016 or on 
such other date as determined by the Superintendent or Chief Financial Officer, at which time the 
Principal Installment of and interest accrued on the Series 2016A Notes from the Original Issue Date shall 
be payable.  The Principal Installments of the Series 2016B Notes and the Series 2016C Notes shall 
mature on May 2, 2017 or on such other date as determined by the Superintendent or Chief Financial 
Officer, at which time the Principal Installments of and interest accrued on the Series 2016B Notes and 
the Series 2016C Notes from the Original Issue Date shall be payable.  The Notes shall not be subject to 
redemption prior to maturity. 
 
Section 3.03 Provision for Payment of Interest on the Notes. 
 

The Notes shall be authenticated on such dates as they shall, in each case, be delivered.  The 
Notes shall bear interest from the Original Issue Date to the respective Note Payment Date.  The interest 
to be paid on a Note shall be paid to the Person in whose name such Note is registered at the close of 
business on the respective Record Date. 
 
Section 3.04 Medium of Payment; Form and Denomination of Notes; Place of Payment of Principal 

Installment and Interest. 
 

(a) The Notes of a Series shall be payable as to the Principal Installment and interest 
(calculated on the basis of a 360 day year consisting of twelve months of 30 days each) at the rate per 
annum determined in the manner prescribed by Section 3.15 hereof, in any coin or currency of the United 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 19 of 49



14 

States of America which at the time of payment is legal tender for the payment of public and private 
debts. 
 

(b) The Notes shall be issued in the form of fully-registered Notes substantially in the form 
set forth in Exhibit B attached hereto and made a part of this Resolution.  The Notes shall be issued in the 
denomination of $5,000 or any whole multiple thereof.  The Notes shall be numbered from 1 upwards 
with respect to each Series in such fashion as to maintain a proper record thereof. 
 

(c) The Principal Installment of all Notes of a Series and the interest accrued thereon shall be 
payable at the principal office of the Paying Agent.  Payment of interest on each Note shall be made by 
the Paying Agent to the Person appearing on the respective Record Date on the registration books of the 
District, which books shall be held by the Registrar as provided in Section 3.08 hereof, as the registered 
Holder thereof.  Payment of the Principal Installment of all Notes of a Series and the interest accrued 
thereon shall be made upon the presentation and surrender for cancellation of such Notes as the same 
shall become due and payable. 
 
Section 3.05 Agreement to Maintain Registrar and Paying Agent. 
 

As long as any of the Notes remain Outstanding, the Superintendent shall serve as Registrar and 
Paying Agent of the Notes. 
 
Section 3.06 Execution and Authentication. 
 

(a) The Notes shall be executed in the name and on behalf of the District by the manual or 
facsimile signature of the Chair or other Authorized Officer, with its corporate seal (or a facsimile 
thereof) impressed, imprinted or otherwise reproduced thereon, and attested by the manual or facsimile 
signature of its Secretary or other Authorized Officer (other than the officer executing such Notes).  Notes 
bearing the manual or facsimile signature of any Person who shall have been such an Authorized Officer 
at the time such Notes were so executed shall bind the District notwithstanding the fact that he or she may 
have ceased to be such Authorized Officer prior to the authentication and delivery of such Notes or was 
not such Authorized Officer at the date of the authentication and delivery of the Notes. 
 

(b) No Note shall be valid or obligatory for any purpose or shall be entitled to any right or 
benefit hereunder unless there shall be endorsed on such Note a certificate of authentication in the form 
set forth in the form of the Note attached hereto as Exhibit B, duly executed by the manual signature of 
the Registrar and such certificate of authentication upon any Note executed on behalf of the District shall 
be conclusive evidence that the Note so authenticated has been duly issued hereunder and that the Holder 
thereof is entitled to the benefit of the terms and provisions of the Resolution. 
 
Section 3.07 Exchange of Notes. 
 

Notes, upon surrender thereof at the office of the Registrar with a written instrument of transfer 
satisfactory to the Registrar, duly executed by the registered Holder or his duly authorized attorney, may, 
at the option of the registered Holder thereof, be exchanged for an equal aggregate principal amount of 
Notes of the same Series in authorized denominations.  So long as any of the Notes remain Outstanding, 
the District shall make all necessary provisions to permit the exchange of Notes. 
 
Section 3.08 Transferability and Registry. 
 

All Notes of a Series shall at all times, when the same are Outstanding, be payable, both as to the 
Principal Installment and interest to the Holder, and shall be transferable only in accordance with the 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 20 of 49



15 

provisions for registration and transfer contained in the Resolution and in the Notes.  So long as any of 
the Notes of a Series remain Outstanding, the District shall maintain and keep, at the office of the 
Registrar, books for the registration and transfer of Notes, and, upon presentation thereof for such purpose 
at the principal office of the Registrar, the District shall register or cause to be registered therein, and 
permit to be transferred thereon, under such reasonable regulations as it or the Registrar may prescribe, 
any Note, except that under no circumstances shall any Note be registered or transferred to bearer.  So 
long as any of the Notes remain Outstanding, the District shall make all necessary provisions to permit 
the transfer of Notes at the principal office of the Registrar. 
 
Section 3.09 Transfer of Notes. 
 

Each Note shall be transferable only upon the books of the District, which shall be kept for such 
purpose at the principal office of the Registrar, upon presentation and surrender thereof by the Holder of 
such Note in person or by his attorney duly authorized in writing, together with a written instrument of 
transfer satisfactory to the Registrar duly executed by the registered Holder or his duly authorized 
attorney.  Upon surrender for transfer of any such Note of a Series, the District shall execute and the 
Registrar shall authenticate and deliver, in the name of the Person who is the transferee, one or more new 
Notes of the same Series, aggregate principal amount and maturity and rate of interest as the surrendered 
Note.  All action taken by the Registrar pursuant to this Section shall be deemed to be the action of the 
District. 
 
Section 3.10 Regulations with Respect to Exchanges and Transfers. 
 

All Notes surrendered in any exchanges or transfers shall forthwith be cancelled by the Registrar.  
For each such exchange or transfer of Notes, the District or the Registrar may make a charge sufficient to 
reimburse it or them for any tax, fee or other governmental charge required to be paid with respect to such 
exchange or transfer, which sum or sums shall be paid by the Holder requesting such exchange or transfer 
as a condition precedent to the exercise of the privilege of making such exchange or transfer.  The District 
shall not be obligated to issue, exchange or transfer any Note following the applicable Record Date. 
 
Section 3.11 Mutilated, Destroyed, Lost and Stolen Notes. 
 

(a) If any mutilated Note is surrendered to the Registrar or the Registrar or the District 
receives evidence to their satisfaction of the destruction, loss or theft of any Note, and there is delivered to 
the Registrar or the District such security or indemnity as may be required by them to save each of them 
harmless, then, in the absence of notice that such Note has been acquired by a bona fide purchaser, the 
District shall execute, and upon District Request, the Registrar shall authenticate and deliver, in exchange 
for any such mutilated Note or in lieu of any such destroyed, lost or stolen Note, a new Note of like 
Series, tenor and principal amount, bearing a number unlike that of a Note of that Series 
contemporaneously Outstanding.  The Registrar shall thereupon cancel any such mutilated Note so 
surrendered.  In case any such mutilated, destroyed, lost or stolen Note has become or is about to become 
due and payable, the District in its discretion may, instead of issuing a new Note, pay such Note. 
 

(b) Upon the issuance of any new Note under this Section 3.11, the District may require the 
payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax, fee or other governmental charge that may be imposed in 
relation thereto and any other expenses, including counsel fees or other fees, of the District or the 
Registrar connected therewith. 
 

(c) Each new Note issued pursuant to this Section in lieu of any destroyed, lost or stolen 
Note shall constitute an additional contractual obligation of the District, whether or not the destroyed, lost 
or stolen Note shall at any time be enforceable by anyone, and shall be entitled to all the benefits hereof 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 21 of 49



16 

equally and proportionately with any and all other Notes of that Series duly issued pursuant to the 
Resolution.  All Notes shall be held and owned upon the express condition that the foregoing provisions 
are exclusive with respect to the replacement or payment of mutilated, destroyed, lost or stolen Notes and 
shall preclude (to the extent lawful) all other rights or remedies with respect to the replacement or 
payment of mutilated, destroyed, lost or stolen Notes or securities. 
 
Section 3.12 Holder As Owner of Note. 
 

The District, the Registrar and any Paying Agent may treat the Holder of any Note as the absolute 
owner thereof, whether such Note shall be overdue or not, for the purpose of receiving payment of, or on 
account of, the Principal Installment of and interest on such Note and for all other purposes, and payment 
of the Principal Installment and interest shall be made only to, or upon the order of, such Holder.  All 
payments to such Holder shall be valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge the liability upon such Note 
to the extent of the sum or sums so paid, and neither the District nor any Paying Agent shall be affected 
by any notice to the contrary. 
 
Section 3.13 Cancellation of Notes. 
 

The Registrar shall destroy all Notes surrendered to it for cancellation and shall deliver a 
certificate to that effect to the District.  No such Notes shall be deemed Outstanding under the Resolution 
and no Notes shall be issued in lieu thereof. 
 
Section 3.14 Payments Due on Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays. 
 

In any case where a Note Payment Date shall be a Saturday, Sunday or a legal holiday or a day on 
which banking institutions are authorized by law to close, then payment of the interest on or Principal 
Installment of the applicable Series of Notes need not be made on such date but may be made on the next 
succeeding business day not a Saturday, Sunday or a legal holiday or a day upon which banking 
institutions are authorized by law to close, with the same force and effect as if made on the applicable 
Note Payment Date and no interest shall accrue for the period after such date. 
 
Section 3.15 Conditions Relating to Naming of Interest Rates. 
 

The Notes of a Series shall bear the single rate of interest as shall at the sale of the applicable 
Series of Notes reflect the lowest net interest cost (NIC) to the District at a price of not less than par, but 
any sum named by way of premium shall be paid in cash as a part of the purchase price.  Net interest cost 
shall be determined by subtracting from the interest to be paid on that Series of Notes on the applicable 
Note Payment Date the premium, if any, offered for the purchase of the Notes. 
 
Section 3.16 Tax Exemption in South Carolina. 
 

Both the Principal Installments and interest on the Notes shall be exempt from all State, county, 
municipal, school district, and all other taxes or assessments of the State of South Carolina, direct or 
indirect, general or special, whether imposed for the purpose of general revenue or otherwise, except 
inheritance, estate, transfer or certain franchise taxes. 
 
Section 3.17 Authorization and Details of Installment Funding Bonds. 
 

Pursuant to the Constitution and laws of the State of South Carolina, there is hereby authorized to 
issue the Installment Funding Bonds in a principal amount of not exceeding $46,500,000 to obtain funds 
to retire the Series 2016A Notes and to pay the costs of issuing the Installment Funding Bonds.  The 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 22 of 49



17 

Installment Funding Bonds shall be designated with appropriate series description and designation and be 
further described as bonds of Charleston County School District, South Carolina. 
 

The full faith, credit, resources and taxing power of the District will be pledged irrevocably for 
the payment of the principal of and interest on the Installment Funding Bonds as they respectively mature 
and to create such sinking fund as may be necessary therefor.  There shall be levied annually by the 
Auditor of Charleston County and collected by the Treasurer of Charleston County in the same manner as 
county taxes are levied and collected, a tax, without limit, on all taxable property in the District sufficient 
to pay the principal of and interest on the Installment Funding Bonds as they respectively mature and to 
create such sinking fund as may be necessary therefor. 
 

The Auditor and Treasurer of Charleston County shall be notified as to the delivery of and 
payment for the Installment Funding Bonds and are hereby directed to levy and collect, respectively, on 
all taxable property in the District, a tax, without limit, on all taxable property in the District sufficient to 
pay the principal of and interest on the Installment Funding Bonds as they respectively mature and to 
create such sinking fund as may be necessary therefor. 
 

The details of the Installment Funding Bonds, including denominations, date, maturities, 
provisions for payment and redemption, designation of paying agent/registrar, provisions respecting 
transfer, assignment, and related registration matters, the form of the Installment Funding Bonds, 
provisions for notice and sale and all other such matters shall be determined by the Board in a subsequent 
resolution.  The Installment Funding Bonds may also be issued as part of another issue, if such be 
convenient. 
 
Section 3.18 Authorization and Details of Sales Tax Bonds – Phase III. 
 

Pursuant to the Constitution and laws of the State of South Carolina, there is hereby authorized to 
issue the Sales Tax Bonds – Phase III in a principal amount of not exceeding $29,000,000 to obtain funds 
to retire the Series 2016B Notes and to pay the costs of issuing the Sales Tax Bonds – Phase III; provided, 
however, that the Board shall not be required to issue the Sales Tax Bonds – Phase III to the extent that it 
holds revenues from the Sales and Use Tax – Phase III in an amount sufficient to pay the Principal 
Installment and interest on the Series 2016B Notes when due.  The Sales Tax Bonds – Phase III shall be 
designated with appropriate series description and designation and be further described as bonds of 
Charleston County School District, South Carolina. 
 

The full faith, credit, resources and taxing power of the District will be pledged irrevocably for 
the payment of the principal of and interest on the Sales Tax Bonds – Phase III as they respectively 
mature and to create such sinking fund as may be necessary therefor.  In addition, the Sales Tax Bonds – 
Phase III shall be payable from the proceeds of the Sales and Use Tax – Phase III.  To the extent that 
proceeds of the Sales and Use Tax – Phase III shall prove insufficient for the payment of debt service on 
the Sales Tax Bonds – Phase III, there shall be levied annually by the Auditor of Charleston County and 
collected by the Treasurer of Charleston County in the same manner as county taxes are levied and 
collected, a tax, without limit, on all taxable property in the District sufficient to pay the principal of and 
interest on the Sales Tax Bonds – Phase III as they respectively mature and to create such sinking fund as 
may be necessary therefor. 
 

The Auditor and Treasurer of Charleston County shall be notified as to the delivery of and 
payment for the Sales Tax Bonds – Phase III and are hereby directed to levy and collect, respectively, on 
all taxable property in the District, a tax, without limit, on all taxable property in the District sufficient to 
pay the principal of and interest on the Sales Tax Bonds – Phase III as they respectively mature and to 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 23 of 49



18 

create such sinking fund as may be necessary therefor to the extent proceeds of the Sales and Use Tax – 
Phase III are insufficient therefor. 
 

The details of the Sales Tax Bonds – Phase III, including denominations, date, maturities, 
provisions for payment and redemption, designation of paying agent/registrar, provisions respecting 
transfer, assignment, and related registration matters, the form of the Sales Tax Bonds – Phase III, 
provisions for notice and sale and all other such matters shall be determined by the Board in a subsequent 
resolution.  The Sales Tax Bonds – Phase III may also be issued as part of another issue, if such be 
convenient. 
 
Section 3.19 Authorization and Details of Sales Tax Bonds - Phase IV. 
 

Pursuant to the Constitution and laws of the State of South Carolina, there is hereby authorized to 
issue the "Sales Tax Bonds - Phase IV in a principal amount of not exceeding $61,500,000 to obtain funds 
to retire the Series 2016C Notes and to pay the costs of issuing the Sales Tax Bonds - Phase IV; provided, 
however, that the Board shall not be required to issue the Sales Tax Bonds - Phase IV to the extent that it 
holds revenues from the Sales and Use Tax - Phase IV in an amount sufficient to pay the Principal 
Installment and interest on the Series 2016C Notes when due.  The Sales Tax Bonds - Phase IV shall be 
designated with appropriate series description and designation and be further described as bonds of 
Charleston County School District, South Carolina. 
 

The full faith, credit, resources and taxing power of the District will be pledged irrevocably for 
the payment of the principal of and interest on the Sales Tax Bonds - Phase IV as they respectively 
mature and to create such sinking fund as may be necessary therefor.  In addition, the Sales Tax Bonds - 
Phase IV shall be payable from the proceeds of the Sales and Use Tax - Phase IV.  To the extent that 
proceeds of the Sales and Use Tax - Phase IV shall prove insufficient for the payment of debt service on 
the Sales Tax Bonds - Phase IV, there shall be levied annually by the Auditor of Charleston County and 
collected by the Treasurer of Charleston County in the same manner as county taxes are levied and 
collected, a tax, without limit, on all taxable property in the District sufficient to pay the principal of and 
interest on the Sales Tax Bonds - Phase IV as they respectively mature and to create such sinking fund as 
may be necessary therefor. 
 

The Auditor and Treasurer of Charleston County shall be notified as to the delivery of and 
payment for the Sales Tax Bonds - Phase IV and are hereby directed to levy and collect, respectively, on 
all taxable property in the District, a tax, without limit, on all taxable property in the District sufficient to 
pay the principal of and interest on the Sales Tax Bonds - Phase IV as they respectively mature and to 
create such sinking fund as may be necessary therefor to the extent proceeds of the Sales and Use Tax - 
Phase IV are insufficient therefor. 
 

The details of the Sales Tax Bonds - Phase IV, including denominations, date, maturities, 
provisions for payment and redemption, designation of paying agent/registrar, provisions respecting 
transfer, assignment, and related registration matters, the form of the Sales Tax Bonds - Phase IV, 
provisions for notice and sale and all other such matters shall be determined by the Board in a subsequent 
resolution.  The Sales Tax Bonds - Phase IV may also be issued as part of another issue, if such be 
convenient. 
 
Section 3.20 Security for Notes; Application of Proceeds of Bonds. 
 

(a) For the payment of the principal of and interest on the Series 2016A Notes as the same 
shall fall due, the full faith, credit, resources and taxing power of the District shall be pledged.  In addition 
thereto, so much of the principal proceeds of the Installment Funding Bonds when issued shall and are 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 24 of 49



19 

hereby directed to be applied, to the extent necessary, to the payment of the Series 2016A Notes; and, 
further, the District covenants and irrevocably pledges to effect the issuance of the Installment Funding 
Bonds or, in the alternative, to refund or renew outstanding Series 2016A Notes in order that the proceeds 
thereof will be sufficient to provide for the retirement of any Series 2016A Notes issued pursuant hereto. 
 
 (b) For the payment of the principal of and interest on the Series 2016B Notes as the same 
shall fall due, the full faith, credit, resources and taxing power of the District shall be pledged.  In addition 
thereto, so much of the proceeds of the Sales and Use Tax – Phase III or the principal proceeds of the 
Sales Tax Bonds – Phase III when issued shall and are hereby directed to be applied, to the extent 
necessary, to the payment of the Series 2016B Notes; and, further, the District covenants and irrevocably 
pledges to effect the issuance of the Sales Tax Bonds – Phase III to the extent that it does not hold Sales 
and Use Tax – Phase III revenues in an amount sufficient to effect the retirement of the Series 2016B 
Notes at the maturity thereof or, in the alternative, to refund or renew outstanding Series 2016B Notes in 
order that the proceeds thereof will be sufficient to provide for the retirement of any Series 2016B Notes 
issued pursuant thereto. 
 
 (b) For the payment of the principal of and interest on the Series 2016C Notes as the same 
shall fall due, the full faith, credit, resources and taxing power of the District shall be pledged.  In addition 
thereto, so much of the proceeds of the Sales and Use Tax - Phase IV or the principal proceeds of the 
Sales Tax Bonds - Phase IV when issued shall and are hereby directed to be applied, to the extent 
necessary, to the payment of the Series 2016C Notes; and, further, the District covenants and irrevocably 
pledges to effect the issuance of the Sales Tax Bonds - Phase IV to the extent that it does not hold Sales 
and Use Tax - Phase IV revenues in an amount sufficient to effect the retirement of the Series 2016C 
Notes at the maturity thereof or, in the alternative, to refund or renew outstanding Series 2016C Notes in 
order that the proceeds thereof will be sufficient to provide for the retirement of any Series 2016C Notes 
issued pursuant thereto. 
 
Section 3.21 Notes Issued in Book-Entry-Only Form. 
 

(a) Notwithstanding any provision of this Resolution to the contrary, the Notes of any Series 
may initially be issued under the DTC book-entry-only system in fully-registered form, as determined by 
the Superintendent, registered in the name of Cede & Co. as the registered owner and securities 
depository nominee of The Depository Trust Company, New York, New York ("DTC"), which will act as 
initial securities depository for the Notes.  Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, so long as the 
Notes of a Series are being held under a book-entry system of a securities depository, transfers of 
beneficial ownership of the Notes of the respective Series will be effected pursuant to rules and 
procedures established by such securities depository.  DTC and any successor securities depositories are 
hereinafter referred to as the "Securities Depository."  Cede & Co. and successor securities depository 
nominees are hereinafter referred to as the "Securities Depository Nominee." 
 

(b) Notwithstanding any other provision of this Resolution, as long as a book-entry system is 
in effect for the Notes of a Series, the Securities Depository Nominee will be recognized as the Holder of 
the Notes of that Series for the purposes of (i) paying the Principal Installment and interest on such Series 
of Notes, (ii) giving any notice permitted or required to be given to Noteholders under this Resolution, 
(iii) registering the transfer of Notes, and (iv) requesting any consent or other action to be taken by the 
Holders of that Series of Notes, and for all other purposes whatsoever, and the District shall not be 
affected by any notice to the contrary. 
 

(c) The District shall not have any responsibility or obligation to any participant, any 
beneficial owner or any other person claiming a beneficial ownership in any Notes which are registered to 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 25 of 49



20 

a Securities Depository Nominee under or through the Securities Depository with respect to any action 
taken by the Securities Depository as Holder of such Notes. 
 

(d) The District shall pay all of the Principal Installment and interest on Notes of a Series 
issued under a book-entry system only to the Securities Depository or the Securities Depository Nominee, 
as the case may be, for such Notes, and all such payments shall be valid and effectual to fully satisfy and 
discharge the obligations with respect to the Principal Installment of and interest on such Notes. 
 

(e) In the event that the Securities Depository for the Notes of a Series discontinues 
providing its services, the District shall either engage the services of another Securities Depository, or if 
another Securities Depository is not engaged, the Registrar and Paying Agent shall authenticate, register 
and deliver physical certificates for the Notes in exchange for the Notes registered in the name of the 
Securities Depository Nominee. 
 

(f) In connection with any notice or other communication to be provided to the Holders of 
Notes by the District or by the Registrar and Paying Agent with respect to any consent or other action to 
be taken by the Holders of Notes, the District or the Registrar and Paying Agent, as the case may be, shall 
establish a record date for such consent or other action and give the Securities Depository Nominee notice 
of such record date not less than 15 days in advance of such record date to the extent possible. 
 
 

[End of Article III] 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 26 of 49



21 

ARTICLE IV 
 

PURCHASE OF NOTES 
 
Section 4.01 Purchases of Notes Outstanding. 
 

Purchases of Notes Outstanding may be made by the District at any time with money available to 
it from any source.  Upon any such purchase the District shall deliver such Notes to the Registrar for 
cancellation. 
 
 

[End of Article IV] 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 27 of 49



22 

ARTICLE V 
 

SALE OF NOTES 
 
Section 5.01 Determination of Time to Receive Bids; Notice of Sale. 
 

The Notes shall be sold at public or private sale, as determined by the Superintendent or Chief 
Financial Officer, each at a price of not less than par.  Bids for the Notes of a Series shall be received at a 
time and on a date to be selected by the Superintendent or the Chief Financial Officer.  The three Series of 
Notes may be sold on the same date or on different dates as determined by the Superintendent or the 
Chief Financial Officer.  The Notes shall be advertised for sale in The Bond Buyer, which advertisement 
shall appear at least once, not less than seven days before the date set for the sale. 
 
Section 5.02 Award of Notes. 
 

Upon receipt of bids for each Series of Notes, the Superintendent or the Chief Financial Officer, 
upon the advice of the Financial Advisor to the District, is authorized to award the Notes of that Series to 
the bidder offering the lowest net interest cost therefor. 
 
Section 5.03 Preliminary Official Statement and Official Statement. 
 

The Chief Financial Officer of the District is hereby authorized to prepare and cause to be 
distributed a Preliminary Official Statement in connection with the sale of the Notes and to "deem final" 
the same within the meaning of Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15c2-12.  The Preliminary 
Official Statement may be made available in printed or electronic formats prior to the sale of the Notes.  
Following the award of the Notes as provided in Section 5.02 hereof, the Chief Financial Officer of the 
District is authorized to prepare and make available to the purchaser of each Series of Notes a final 
Official Statement in printed or electronic formats. 
 
 

[End of Article V] 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 28 of 49



23 

ARTICLE VI 
 

DISPOSITION OF PROCEEDS OF SALE OF NOTES 
 
Section 6.01 Disposition of Series 2016A Note Proceeds Including Temporary Investments. 
 

The proceeds derived from the sale of the Series 2016A Notes shall be expended and made use of 
by the Board as follows: 
 

(a) the amounts determined by the Superintendent or the Chief Financial Officer, upon the 
advice of the Financial Advisor to the District, to be sufficient, including investment earnings thereon, to 
allow the District to make payments of purchase price due to the Trustee on May 17, 2016 as to the 2004 
Facilities Agreement, as amended and supplemented by the 2013A Supplemental Facilities Agreement, 
the 2013B Facilities Agreement and the 2014 Facilities Agreement shall be paid to and held by the 
Trustee, invested in Government Obligations or held as cash, for the payment of purchase price so due; 
 

(b) the remaining proceeds shall be expended and made use of by the Board to defray the 
costs of the Improvements, as defined in Section 1.01 herein, including reimbursement of the District for 
expenditures previously incurred by the District in connection with the Improvements as permitted by the 
Code, and to pay the costs of issuing the Series 2016A Notes.  Pending the use of such portion of the 
Series 2016A Note proceeds, the same shall be invested and reinvested in Authorized Investments.  All 
earnings from such investments shall be applied to the cost of the Improvements; and 
 

(c) if any balance remains, it shall be held in a special fund and used to effect the retirement 
of the Series 2016A Notes authorized by this Resolution or to the payment of a portion of the purchase 
price of the 2004 Facilities, the Amended 2005 Facilities or the Amended 2006 Facilities, or, if so 
provided by resolution of the Board, to defray the cost of additional improvements to the facilities of the 
District. 
 

Provided, that neither the purchaser nor any Holder of the Series 2016A Notes shall be liable for 
the proper application of the proceeds thereof. 
 
Section 6.02 Disposition of Series 2016B Note Proceeds Including Temporary Investments. 
 

The proceeds derived from the sale of the Series 2016B Notes shall be expended and made use of 
by the Board to pay the principal and interest due on the Series 2015B Note at maturity and to pay the 
cost of issuing the Series 2016B Notes.  Pending the use of Series 2016B Note proceeds, the same shall 
be invested and reinvested in Authorized Investments.  All earnings from such investments shall be 
applied to the cost of the Sales Tax Projects – Phase III. 
 

Provided, that neither the purchaser nor any Holder of the Series 2016B Notes shall be liable for 
the proper application of the proceeds thereof. 
 
Section 6.03 Disposition of Series 2016C Note Proceeds Including Temporary Investments. 
 

The proceeds derived from the sale of the Series 2016C Notes shall be expended and made use of 
by the Board to pay the principal and interest due on the Series 2015C Note at maturity, to defray a 
portion of the costs of the construction, renovation and equipping of the Sales Tax Projects - Phase IV, 
including reimbursement of the District for expenditures previously incurred by the District in connection 
with the Sales Tax Projects - Phase IV as permitted by the Code, and to pay the cost of issuing the Series 
2016C Notes.  Pending the use of Series 2016C Note proceeds, the same shall be invested and reinvested 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 29 of 49



24 

in Authorized Investments.  All earnings from such investments shall be applied to the cost of the Sales 
Tax Projects - Phase IV. 
 

Provided, that neither the purchaser nor any Holder of the Series 2016C Notes shall be liable for 
the proper application of the proceeds thereof. 
 
 

[End of Article VI] 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 30 of 49



25 

ARTICLE VII 
 

DEFEASANCE OF NOTES 
 
Section 7.01 Discharge of Resolution - Where and How Notes are Deemed to have been Paid and 

Defeased. 
 

If all of the Notes of a Series issued pursuant to this Resolution and all interest thereon shall have 
been paid and discharged, then the obligations of the District under this Resolution with respect to the 
Notes of that Series and all other rights granted hereby shall cease and determine.  The Notes of a Series 
shall be deemed to have been paid and discharged within the meaning of this Article under each of the 
following circumstances, viz.: 
 

(1) The Paying Agent shall hold, at the stated maturity of the applicable Series of Notes, in 
trust and irrevocably appropriated thereto, sufficient moneys for the payment of the Principal Installment 
and interest on such Series of Notes; or 
 

(2) If default in the payment of the Principal Installment of the Notes of a Series or the 
interest thereon shall have occurred on the applicable Note Payment Date, and thereafter tender of such 
payment shall have been made, and at such time as the Paying Agent shall hold in trust and irrevocably 
appropriated thereto, sufficient moneys for the payment thereof to the date of the tender of such payment; 
or 
 

(3) If the District shall elect to provide for the payment of the Notes of a Series prior to the 
applicable Note Payment Date, and shall have deposited with the Paying Agent in an irrevocable trust 
moneys which shall be sufficient, or Government Obligations, the principal of and interest on which when 
due will provide moneys, which together with moneys, if any, deposited with the Paying Agent at the 
same time, shall be sufficient to pay when due the Principal Installment and interest to become due on the 
Notes of that Series. 
 

Neither the Government Obligations nor moneys deposited with the Paying Agent pursuant to 
this Section nor the principal or interest payments thereon shall be withdrawn or used for any purpose 
other than, and shall be held in trust for, the payment of the Principal Installment and interest on the 
applicable Series of Notes; provided that any cash received from such principal or interest payments on 
Government Obligations deposited with the Paying Agent, if not then needed for such purpose, shall, to 
the extent practicable, be invested and reinvested in Government Obligations maturing at times and in 
amounts sufficient to pay when due the Principal Installment and interest to become due on the applicable 
Series of Notes, and interest earned from such reinvestments not required for the payment of the Principal 
Installment and interest may be paid over to the District, as received by the Paying Agent, free and clear 
of any trust, lien or pledge. 
 
 

[End of Article VII] 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 31 of 49



26 

ARTICLE VIII 
 

FEDERAL TAX CONSIDERATIONS 
 
Section 8.01 Compliance with the Code. 
 

The District will comply with all requirements of the Code in order to preserve the tax-exempt 
status of the Notes, including without limitation, (i) the requirement to file the information report with the 
Internal Revenue Service, and (ii) the requirement to rebate certain arbitrage earnings to the United States 
Government pursuant to Section 148(f) of the Code.  In this connection, the District covenants to execute 
any and all agreements, certificates and other documentation as it may be advised by bond counsel will 
enable it to comply with this Section, and such agreements, certificates and other documentation may be 
executed by an Authorized Officer. 
 

The District hereby represents and covenants that it will not take any action which will, or fail to 
take any action which failure will, cause interest on the Notes to become includable in the gross income 
of the Holder thereof for federal income tax purposes pursuant to the provisions of the Code and 
regulations promulgated thereunder in effect on the Original Issue Date of the Notes.  Without limiting 
the generality of the foregoing, the District represents and covenants that: 
 

(a) All property financed or refinanced by the net proceeds of the Notes will be owned by the 
District in accordance with the rules governing the ownership of property for federal income tax purposes. 
 

(b) The District shall not permit the proceeds of the Notes or any facility financed with the 
proceeds of the Notes to be used in any manner that would result in (a) ten percent (10%) or more of such 
proceeds being considered as having been used directly or indirectly in any trade or business carried on 
by any natural person or in any activity carried on by a person other than a natural person other than a 
governmental unit as provided in Section 141(b) of the Code, or (b) five percent (5%) or more of such 
proceeds being considered as having been used directly or indirectly to make or finance loans to any 
person other than a governmental unit as provided in Section 141(c) of the Code. 
 

(c) The District is not a party to nor will it enter into any contracts with any person for the 
use or management of any facility provided with the proceeds of the Notes that do not conform to the 
guidelines set forth in Revenue Procedure 97-13 of the Internal Revenue Service. 
 

(d) The District will not sell or lease any property financed or refinanced by the Notes to any 
person unless it obtains the opinion of nationally recognized bond counsel that such lease or sale will not 
affect the tax exemption of the Notes. 
 

(e) The Notes will not be federally guaranteed within the meaning of Section 149(b) of the 
Code.  The District has not entered into any leases or sales or service contracts with any federal 
government agency and will not enter into any such leases or contracts unless it obtains the opinion of 
nationally recognized bond counsel that such action will not affect the tax exemption of the Notes. 
 

All references to "property" and "facilities" in this Section 8.01 shall mean property and facilities 
comprising the Improvements, the Sale Tax Projects – Phase III and the Sales Tax Projects - Phase IV, as 
well as property and facilities subject to the 2004 Facilities Agreement, as amended and supplemented by 
the 2013A Facilities Agreement, the 2013B Facilities Agreement and the 2014 Facilities Agreement, 
respectively, and the Ancillary Projects. 
 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 32 of 49



27 

Section 8.02 Ability to Meet Arbitrage Requirements. 
 

Careful consideration has been given to the time in which the expenditures will be made.  It has 
been ascertained that all of the money received from the proceeds of the Notes will be expended within 
the limitations imposed by Section 148 of the Code and the Treasury regulations promulgated pursuant 
thereto.  Accordingly, the District will be able to certify upon reasonable grounds that the Notes herein 
provided for are not "arbitrage notes" within the meaning of Section 148 of the Code. 
 
 

[End of Article VIII] 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 33 of 49



28 

ARTICLE IX 
 

MISCELLANEOUS 
 
Section 9.01 Failure to Present Notes. 
 

Anything in this Resolution to the contrary notwithstanding, any money held by the Paying Agent 
in trust for the payment and discharge of any of the Notes, or the interest thereon, which remains 
unclaimed for such period of time after the date when such Notes have become due and payable at their 
stated maturity dates that the Holder thereof shall no longer be able to enforce the payment thereof, the 
Paying Agent shall at the written request of the District pay such money to the District as its absolute 
property and free from trust, and the Paying Agent shall thereupon be released and discharged with 
respect thereto and the Noteholders shall look only to the District for the payment of such Notes; 
provided, however, the Paying Agent shall forward to the District all moneys which remain unclaimed 
during a period five years from each Note Payment Date, provided, however, that before being required to 
make any such payment to the District, the Paying Agent, at the expense of the District, may conduct such 
investigations as may in the opinion of the Paying Agent be necessary to locate the Holders of those who 
would take if the Holder shall have died. 
 
Section 9.02 Severability of Invalid Provisions. 
 

If any one or more of the covenants or agreements provided in this Resolution should be contrary 
to law, then such covenant or covenants or agreement or agreements shall be deemed severable from the 
remaining covenants and agreements, and shall in no way affect the validity of the other provisions of this 
Resolution. 
 
Section 9.03 Successors. 
 

Whenever in this Resolution the District is named or referred to, it shall be deemed to include any 
entity which may succeed to the principal functions and powers of the District, and all the covenants and 
agreements contained in this Resolution or by or on behalf of the District shall bind and inure to the 
benefit of the successor whether so expressed or not. 
 
Section 9.04 Resolution to Constitute Contract. 
 

In consideration of the purchase and acceptance of the Notes by those who shall purchase and 
hold the same from time to time, the provisions of this Resolution shall be deemed to be and shall 
constitute a contract between the District and the Holders from time to time of the Notes, and such 
provisions are covenants and agreements with such Holders which the District hereby determined to be 
necessary and desirable for the security and payment thereof.  The pledge hereof and the provisions, 
covenants, and agreements herein set forth to be performed on behalf of the District shall be for the equal 
benefit, protection, and security of the Holders of any and all of the Notes of a Series, all of which shall 
be of equal rank without preference, priority or distinction of any Notes over any other Notes of the same 
Series. 
 
Section 9.05 Continuing Disclosure. 
 

(a) In accordance with Act No. 442 of the Acts and Joint Resolutions of the General 
Assembly of the State of South Carolina for the year 1994, the District hereby covenants to file with a 
central repository for availability in the secondary bond market when requested (1) an annual independent 
audit, within thirty days of the District's receipt of the audit; and (2) event specific information, within 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 34 of 49



29 

thirty days of an event adversely affecting more than five percent of the District's revenue or tax base.  
The only remedy for failure by the District to comply with the covenant in this Section 9.05 shall be an 
action for specific performance of this covenant.  The Board specifically reserves the right to amend this 
covenant to reflect any change in Act 442, without the consent of any Noteholder. 
 

(b) The District hereby covenants and agrees that it will comply with and carry out all of the 
provisions of each Disclosure Dissemination Agreement.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this 
Resolution, failure of the District to comply with a Disclosure Dissemination Agreement shall not be 
considered an event of default hereunder; however, any holder of a Note of the applicable Series may take 
such actions as may be necessary and appropriate, including seeking mandamus or specific performance 
by court order, to cause the District to comply with its obligations under this Section 9.05(b).  A 
Disclosure Dissemination Agreement with respect to each Series of Notes shall be executed by an 
Authorized Officer prior to the delivery of the applicable Series of Notes and shall be in such form as is 
set forth in Exhibit C hereto, together with such modifications and amendments thereto as shall be 
deemed necessary by such Authorized Officer, upon advice of counsel.  The execution of the Disclosure 
Dissemination Agreements shall constitute conclusive evidence of the approval by the person executing 
the same of any and all modifications and amendments thereto. 
 
 

[End of Article IX] 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 35 of 49



30 

DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED this 22nd day of February, 2016. 
 
 

CHARLESTON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT, 
SOUTH CAROLINA 

 
 
 
 

(SEAL)   
Chair, Board of Trustees 

 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
  
Secretary, Board of Trustees 
 
 
 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 36 of 49



 

A - 1 

EXHIBIT A 
 
 

LIST OF IMPROVEMENTS 
 
 
Fixed Cost of Ownership and Modernization Projects 
 

• Facilities Maintenance 
• Security and Risk Management 
• Information Technology 
• Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment 
• Mobile Classrooms 
• Design, Engineering and Consultants 
• Athletics, Arts, Career Technical Education 
• Minor Building/Site Modifications 
• Classroom modernization; 1:1 Computing 
• Media center modernization 
• Media center supplemental materials 
• Additional capital improvements to school facilities of the District as more specifically 

approved by the Board in connection with resource allocation requests for Fixed Costs of 
Ownership for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 

• Miscellaneous 
 
 
Additional Projects to be Funded from Sinking Fund 
 

• Drayton Hall Elementary School Classroom and Restroom Trailers 
• Stall High School Classroom and Restroom Trailers 
• Northwoods Middle School Trailer 
• Otranto Campus Trailers 
• Otranto Middle School Design-Build Addition/Kitchen 
• Otranto Campus Renovations 
• Simmons Pinckney Middle School Conversion Phase II 
• Baptist Hill High School Demolish Middle School Classroom Partitions 
• Adult Education Relocation and New Testing Center Certification 
• East Cooper Montessori Facility Renovation Phase II 
• Miscellaneous Capital Improvements 

 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 37 of 49



 

B - 1 

EXHIBIT B 
 
 

(FORM OF NOTES) 
 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 

CHARLESTON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND ANTICIPATION NOTE 

[(SALES TAX PROJECTS – PHASE ___)] 
SERIES 2016 [A/B/C] 

 
 
 
No. 1 $_______ 
 

INTEREST RATE MATURITY DATE ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE CUSIP 

% ___________, 201__ _________, 2016  
 
 
Registered Holder: ____________________ 
 
Principal Amount: DOLLARS 
 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that Charleston County School District, South 
Carolina (the "School District"), is justly indebted and, for value received, hereby promises to pay to the 
Registered Holder named above, or registered assigns, the Principal Amount shown above on the 
Maturity Date shown above, upon presentation and surrender of this note at the office of the 
Superintendent of Charleston County School District in the City of Charleston, State of South Carolina 
(the "Registrar/Paying Agent"), and to pay interest, calculated on the basis of a 360 day year consisting of 
twelve months of 30 days each, on such Principal Amount from the date hereof at the Interest Rate per 
annum shown above until the School District's obligation with respect to the payment of such Principal 
Amount shall be discharged.  Interest on this note is payable ___________, 201__, and shall be payable 
to the person in whose name this note is registered on the registration books of the School District 
maintained by the Registrar/Paying Agent at the close of business on ___________, 201__.  The principal 
and interest on this note are payable in any coin or currency of the United States of America which is, at 
the time of payment, legal tender for public and private debts.  This note is not subject to redemption prior 
to maturity. 
 

This note shall not be valid or obligatory for any purpose until the Certificate of Authentication 
hereon shall have been duly executed by the Registrar/Paying Agent. 
 

This note is one of an issue of notes in the aggregate principal amount of $____________ (the 
"Notes") issued pursuant to and in accordance with the Constitution and laws of the State of South 
Carolina, including Article X, Section 15 of the Constitution of the State of South Carolina 1895, as 
amended; Title 59, Chapter 71 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina 1976, as amended; Title 11, 
Chapter 17 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina 1976, as amended; and a resolution duly adopted by 
the Board of Trustees of the School District (the "Board") on February 22, 2016 (the "Resolution").  
Capitalized terms used but not defined herein shall have the meanings ascribed to them by the Resolution. 
 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 38 of 49



 

B - 2 

For the payment of the principal of and interest on the Notes as the same shall fall due, the full 
faith, credit, resources and taxing power of the School District are hereby irrevocably pledged.  In 
addition thereto, so much of the [proceeds of the sales and use tax authorized by Title 4, Chapter 10, 
Article 4 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina 1976, as amended, a resolution adopted by the Board on 
[August 9, 2010/August 14, 2014], and the successful results of a referendum held within the District [on 
November 2, 2010/November 4, 2014] (the "Sales and Use Tax – Phase __") or the] principal proceeds of 
a series of general obligation bonds (the "Bonds") to be issued by the School District shall be applied, to 
the extent necessary, to the payment of the Notes; and, further, the School District has covenanted and 
irrevocably pledged to effect the issuance of the Bonds [to the extent that it does not hold proceeds of the 
Sales and Use Tax – Phase __ in an amount sufficient to provide for the retirement of the Notes] or, in the 
alternative, to refund or renew outstanding Notes in order that the proceeds thereof will be sufficient to 
provide for the retirement of the Notes. 
 

[The Notes are being issued by means of a book-entry system with no physical distribution of 
Note certificates to be made except as provided in the Resolution.  One note certificate with respect to the 
Notes, registered in the name of the Securities Depository Nominee, is being issued and is required to be 
deposited with the Securities Depository and immobilized in its custody.  The book-entry system will 
evidence positions held in the Notes by the Securities Depository's Participants, beneficial ownership of 
the Notes in the principal amount of $5,000 or any integral multiple thereof being evidenced in the 
records of such Participants.  Transfers of ownership shall be effected on the records of the Securities 
Depository and its Participants pursuant to rules and procedures established by the Securities Depository 
and its Participants.  The School District and the Registrar/Paying Agent will recognize the Securities 
Depository Nominee, while the Registered Holder of this note, as the owner of this note for all purposes, 
including payments of principal of and interest on this note, notices and voting.  Transfer of principal and 
interest payments to Participants of the Securities Depository will be the responsibility of the Securities 
Depository, and transfer of principal and interest payments to beneficial owners of the Notes by 
Participants of the Securities Depository will be the responsibility of such Participants and other 
nominees of such beneficial owners.  The School District will not be responsible or liable for such 
transfers of payments or for maintaining, supervising or reviewing the records maintained by the 
Securities Depository, the Securities Depository Nominee, its Participants or persons acting through such 
Participants.  While the Securities Depository Nominee is the owner of this note, notwithstanding, the 
provision hereinabove contained, payments of principal of and interest on this note shall be made in 
accordance with existing arrangements between the Registrar/Paying Agent or its successors under the 
Resolution and the Securities Depository.] 
 

This note is transferable only upon the books of the School District kept for that purpose at the 
principal office of the Registrar/Paying Agent by the Registered Holder hereof in person or by his duly 
authorized attorney upon surrender of this note together with a written instrument of transfer satisfactory 
to the Registrar/Paying Agent duly executed by the Registered Holder or his duly authorized attorney.  
Thereupon a new fully registered Note or Notes of the same aggregate principal amount shall be issued to 
the transferee in exchange herefor as provided in the Resolution.  The School District and the 
Registrar/Paying Agent may deem and treat the person in whose name this note is registered as the 
absolute owner hereof for the purpose of receiving payment of or on account of the principal hereof and 
interest due hereon and for all other purposes.  The School District shall not be obligated to issue, 
exchange or transfer any Note after ___________, 201__. 
 

Under the laws of the State of South Carolina, this note and the interest hereon are exempt from 
all State, county, municipal, school district and other taxes or assessments, direct or indirect, general or 
special, whether imposed for the purpose of general revenue or otherwise, except inheritance, estate or 
transfer taxes, but the interest hereon may be included in certain franchise fees or taxes. 
 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 39 of 49



 

B - 3 

It is hereby certified and recited that all acts, conditions and things required by the Constitution 
and laws of the State of South Carolina to exist, to happen and to be performed precedent to or in the 
issuance of this note exist, have happened and have been performed in regular and due time, form and 
manner as required by law; that the amount of this note, together with all other general obligation and 
bonded indebtedness of the School District does not exceed the applicable limitation of indebtedness 
under the laws of the State of South Carolina; and that provision has been made for the levy and 
collection of a tax, without limit, on all taxable property in the School District sufficient to pay the 
principal and interest of this note at the maturity thereof and to create such sinking fund as may be 
necessary therefor. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Board of Trustees of Charleston County School District, South 
Carolina, the governing body of the School District, has caused this note to be signed by the manual 
signature of the Chair and its corporate seal to be hereunto impressed and attested to by the manual 
signature of its Secretary. 
 

(SEAL) CHARLESTON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT, 
SOUTH CAROLINA 

 
 

By:  
Chair, Board of Trustees 

 
Attest: 
 
 
  
Secretary, Board of Trustees 
 
 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION 
 

This Note is one of the Notes of the issue described in the within mentioned Resolution. 
 

CHARLESTON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT, 
SOUTH CAROLINA 
as Registrar/Paying Agent 

 
 
 

By:  
Superintendent 

 
 
 
 
Authentication Date: _______________, 2016 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 40 of 49



 

B - 4 

(FORM OF ASSIGNMENT) 
 

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto 
  

(Name and Address of Transferee) 
 
the within note and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint _______________________________ 
attorney to transfer the within note on the books kept for registration thereof, with full power of 
substitution in the premises. 
 
Dated:                        
 
 
 
___________________________________ _____________________________________________ 
Signature Guaranteed    (Authorized Officer) 
 
 
___________________________________ _____________________________________________ 
(Signature must be guaranteed by a  Notice:  The signature to the assignment must  
participant in the Securities Transfer Agent correspond with the name of the registered owner as it 
Medallions Program (STAMP))   appears upon the face of the within note in every 

particular, without alteration or enlargement or any  
change whatever. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 41 of 49



 

C - 1 

EXHIBIT C 
 

DISCLOSURE DISSEMINATION AGENT AGREEMENT 
 

This Disclosure Dissemination Agent Agreement (the "Disclosure Agreement"), dated as of 
_________, 2016, is executed and delivered by Charleston County School District, South Carolina (the 
"Issuer") and Digital Assurance Certification, L.L.C., as exclusive Disclosure Dissemination Agent (the 
"Disclosure Dissemination Agent" or "DAC"), for the benefit of the Holders (hereinafter defined) of the 
Bonds (hereinafter defined) in order to assist the Participating Underwriters in complying with Rule 15c2-
12 of the United States Securities and Exchange Commission under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, 
as the same may be amended from time to time (the "Rule").  Inasmuch as the Bonds have a stated 
maturity of less than 18 months, the limited exemption provided by S.E.C. Rule 15c2-12(d)(3) applies to 
the Bonds, and the Issuer's obligations are limited to compliance with S.E.C. Rule 15c2-12(b)(5)(i)(C). 
 

The services provided under this Disclosure Agreement solely relate to the execution of 
instructions received from the Issuer through use of the DAC system and do not constitute "advice" 
within the meaning of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act (the "Act").  
DAC will not provide any advice or recommendation to the Issuer or anyone on the Issuer's behalf 
regarding the "issuance of municipal securities" or any "municipal financial product" as defined in the Act 
and nothing in this Disclosure Agreement shall be interpreted to the contrary. 
 

SECTION 1. Definitions.  Capitalized terms not otherwise defined in this Disclosure 
Agreement shall have the meaning assigned in the Rule or, to the extent not in conflict with the Rule, in 
the Official Statement (hereinafter defined).  The capitalized terms shall have the following meanings: 
 

"Bonds" means the obligations as listed on the attached Exhibit A, with the 9-digit CUSIP 
numbers relating thereto. 
 

"Certification" means a written certification of compliance signed by the Disclosure 
Representative stating that the Notice Event notice delivered to the Disclosure Dissemination Agent is the 
Notice Event notice required to be submitted to the MSRB under this Disclosure Agreement.  A 
Certification shall accompany each such document submitted to the Disclosure Dissemination Agent by 
the Issuer and include the full name of the Bonds and the 9-digit CUSIP numbers for all Bonds to which 
the document applies. 
 

"Disclosure Dissemination Agent" means Digital Assurance Certification, L.L.C, acting in its 
capacity as Disclosure Dissemination Agent hereunder, or any successor Disclosure Dissemination Agent 
designated in writing by the Issuer pursuant to Section 6 hereof. 
 

"Disclosure Representative" means the Chief Financial and Operations Officer of the Issuer or his 
or her designee, or such other person as the Issuer shall designate in writing to the Disclosure 
Dissemination Agent from time to time as the person responsible for providing Information to the 
Disclosure Dissemination Agent. 
 

"Force Majeure Event" means: (i) acts of God, war, or terrorist action; (ii) failure or shut-down of 
the Electronic Municipal Market Access system maintained by the MSRB; or (iii) to the extent beyond 
the Disclosure Dissemination Agent's reasonable control, interruptions in telecommunications or utilities 
services, failure, malfunction or error of any telecommunications, computer or other electrical, 
mechanical or technological application, service or system, computer virus, interruptions in Internet 
service or telephone service (including due to a virus, electrical delivery problem or similar occurrence) 
that affect Internet users generally, or in the local area in which the Disclosure Dissemination Agent or 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 42 of 49



 

C - 2 

the MSRB is located, or acts of any government, regulatory or any other competent authority the effect of 
which is to prohibit the Disclosure Dissemination Agent from performance of its obligations under this 
Disclosure Agreement. 
 

"Holder" means any person (i) having the power, directly or indirectly, to vote or consent with 
respect to, or to dispose of ownership of, any Bonds (including persons holding Bonds through nominees, 
depositories or other intermediaries) or (ii) treated as the owner of any Bonds for federal income tax 
purposes. 
 

"Information" means the Notice Event notices. 
 

"MSRB" means the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board established pursuant to Section 
15B(b)(1) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. 
 

"Notice Event" means any of the events enumerated in paragraph (b)(5)(i)(C) of the Rule and 
listed in Section 2(a) of this Disclosure Agreement. 
 

"Obligated Person" means any person, including the Issuer, who is either generally or through an 
enterprise, fund, or account of such person committed by contract or other arrangement to support 
payment of all, or part of the obligations on the Bonds (other than providers of municipal bond insurance, 
letters of credit, or other liquidity facilities). 
 

"Official Statement" means that Official Statement prepared by the Issuer in connection with the 
Bonds, as listed on Exhibit A. 
 

"Trustee" means the institution identified as such or identified as Paying Agent/Registrar in the 
document under which the Bonds were issued. 
 

SECTION 2. Filing of Notice Events. 
 

(a) The Disclosure Dissemination Agent shall: 
 

(i) upon receipt, promptly file the text of each Notice Event received under Sections 
3(a) and 3(b)(ii) with the MSRB, identifying the Notice Event as instructed by 
the Issuer pursuant to Section 3(a) or 3(b)(ii) (being any of the categories set 
forth below) when filing pursuant to Section 3(c) of this Disclosure Agreement: 

 
1. "Principal and interest payment delinquencies;" 

 
2. "Non-payment related defaults, if material;" 

 
3. "Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial 

difficulties;" 
 

4. "Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial 
difficulties;" 

 
5. "Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform;" 

 
6. "Adverse tax opinions, IRS notices or events affecting the tax status of 

the security;" 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 43 of 49



 

C - 3 

 
7. "Modifications to rights of Bondholders, if material;" 

 
8. "Bond calls, if material, and tender offers;" 

 
9. "Defeasances;" 

 
10. "Release, substitution, or sale of property securing repayment of the 

Bonds, if material;" 
 

11. "Rating changes;" 
 

12. "Bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or similar event of the Obligated 
Person;" 

 
13. "Merger, consolidation, or acquisition of the Obligated Person, if 

material;" and 
 

14. "Appointment of a successor or additional trustee, or the change of name 
of a trustee, if material;" and 

 
(ii) provide the Issuer evidence of the filings of each of the above when made, which 

shall be by means of the DAC system, for so long as DAC is the Disclosure 
Dissemination Agent under this Disclosure Agreement. 

 
(b) Any Information received by the Disclosure Dissemination Agent before 6:00 p.m. 

Eastern time on any business day that it is required to file with the MSRB pursuant to the terms of this 
Disclosure Agreement and that is accompanied by a Certification and all other information required by 
the terms of this Disclosure Agreement will be filed by the Disclosure Dissemination Agent with the 
MSRB no later than 11:59 p.m. Eastern time on the same business day; provided, however, the Disclosure 
Dissemination Agent shall have no liability for any delay in filing with the MSRB if such delay is caused 
by a Force Majeure Event provided that the Disclosure Dissemination Agent uses reasonable efforts to 
make any such filing as soon as possible. 
 

SECTION 3. Reporting of Notice Events. 
 

(a) The occurrence of any of the following events with respect to the Bonds constitutes a 
Notice Event: 
 

1. Principal and interest payment delinquencies; 
 

2. Non-payment related defaults, if material; 
 

3. Unscheduled draws on debt service reserves reflecting financial difficulties; 
 

4. Unscheduled draws on credit enhancements reflecting financial difficulties; 
 

5. Substitution of credit or liquidity providers, or their failure to perform; 
 

6. Adverse tax opinions, the issuance by the Internal Revenue Service of proposed 
or final determinations of taxability, Notices of Proposed Issue (IRS Form 5701-

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 44 of 49



 

C - 4 

TEB) or other material notices or determinations with respect to the tax status of 
the Bonds, or other material events affecting the tax status of the Bonds; 

 
7. Modifications to rights of Bondholders, if material; 

 
8. Bond calls, if material, and tender offers; 

 
9. Defeasances; 

 
10. Release, substitution, or sale of property securing repayment of the Bonds, if 

material; 
 

11. Rating changes; 
 

12. Bankruptcy, insolvency, receivership or similar event of the Obligated Person; 
 

Note to subsection (a)(12) of this Section 3:  For the purposes of the 
event described in subsection (a)(12) of this Section 3, the event is considered to 
occur when any of the following occur: the appointment of a receiver, fiscal 
agent or similar officer for an Obligated Person in a proceeding under the U.S. 
Bankruptcy Code or in any other proceeding under state or federal law in which a 
court or governmental authority has assumed jurisdiction over substantially all of 
the assets or business of the Obligated Person, or if such jurisdiction has been 
assumed by leaving the existing governing body and officials or officers in 
possession but subject to the supervision and orders of a court or governmental 
authority, or the entry of an order confirming a plan of reorganization, 
arrangement or liquidation by a court or governmental authority having 
supervision or jurisdiction over substantially all of the assets or business of the 
Obligated Person. 

 
13. The consummation of a merger, consolidation, or acquisition involving an 

Obligated Person or the sale of all or substantially all of the assets of the 
Obligated Person, other than in the ordinary course of business, the entry into a 
definitive agreement to undertake such an action or the termination of a definitive 
agreement relating to any such actions, other than pursuant to its terms, if 
material; and 

 
14. Appointment of a successor or additional trustee or the change of name of a 

trustee, if material. 
 

The Issuer shall notify the Disclosure Dissemination Agent in writing of the occurrence of a 
Notice Event in a timely manner to allow the Disclosure Dissemination Agreement to file the Notice 
Event notice with the MSRB not in excess of ten business days after its occurrence.  Such notice shall 
instruct the Disclosure Dissemination Agent to report the occurrence pursuant to subsection (c) and shall 
be accompanied by a Certification.  Such notice or Certification shall identify the Notice Event that has 
occurred (which shall be any of the categories set forth in Section 2(a)(i) of this Disclosure Agreement), 
include the text of the disclosure that the Issuer desires to make, contain the written authorization of the 
Issuer for the Disclosure Dissemination Agent to disseminate such information, and identify the date the 
Issuer desires for the Disclosure Dissemination Agent to disseminate the information (provided that such 
date is not later than the tenth business day after the occurrence of the Notice Event). 
 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 45 of 49



 

C - 5 

(b) The Disclosure Dissemination Agent is under no obligation to notify the Issuer or the 
Disclosure Representative of an event that may constitute a Notice Event.  In the event the Disclosure 
Dissemination Agent so notifies the Disclosure Representative, the Disclosure Representative will within 
two business days of receipt of such notice (but in any event not later than the tenth business day after the 
occurrence of the Notice Event, if the Issuer determines that a Notice Event has occurred), instruct the 
Disclosure Dissemination Agent that (i) a Notice Event has not occurred and no filing is to be made or (ii) 
a Notice Event has occurred and the Disclosure Dissemination Agent is to report the occurrence pursuant 
to subsection (c) of this Section 3, together with a Certification.  Such Certification shall identify the 
Notice Event that has occurred (which shall be any of the categories set forth in Section 2(a)(i) of this 
Disclosure Agreement), include the text of the disclosure that the Issuer desires to make, contain the 
written authorization of the Issuer for the Disclosure Dissemination Agent to disseminate such 
information, and identify the date the Issuer desires for the Disclosure Dissemination Agent to 
disseminate the information (provided that such date is not later than the tenth business day after the 
occurrence of the Notice Event). 
 

(c) If the Disclosure Dissemination Agent has been instructed by the Issuer as prescribed in 
subsection (a) or (b)(ii) of this Section 3 to report the occurrence of a Notice Event, the Disclosure 
Dissemination Agent shall promptly file a notice of such occurrence with the MSRB in accordance with 
Section 2(a)(i) hereof. 
 

SECTION 4. CUSIP Numbers.  Whenever providing information to the Disclosure 
Dissemination Agent, including but not limited to Notice Event notices, the Issuer shall indicate the full 
name of the Bonds and the 9-digit CUSIP numbers for the Bonds as to which the provided information 
relates. 
 

SECTION 5. Termination of Reporting Obligation.  The obligations of the Issuer and the 
Disclosure Dissemination Agent under this Disclosure Agreement shall terminate with respect to the 
Bonds upon the legal defeasance, prior redemption or payment in full of all of the Bonds, when the Issuer 
is no longer an Obligated Person, or upon delivery by the Disclosure Representative to the Disclosure 
Dissemination Agent of an opinion of nationally recognized bond counsel to the effect that continuing 
disclosure is no longer required. 
 

SECTION 6. Disclosure Dissemination Agent.  The Issuer has appointed Digital Assurance 
Certification, L.L.C. as exclusive Disclosure Dissemination Agent under this Disclosure Agreement.  The 
Issuer may, upon thirty days written notice to the Disclosure Dissemination Agent and the Trustee, 
replace or appoint a successor Disclosure Dissemination Agent.  Upon termination of DAC's services as 
Disclosure Dissemination Agent, whether by notice of the Issuer or DAC, the Issuer agrees to appoint a 
successor Disclosure Dissemination Agent or, alternately, agrees to assume all responsibilities of 
Disclosure Dissemination Agent under this Disclosure Agreement for the benefit of the Holders of the 
Bonds.  Notwithstanding any replacement or appointment of a successor, the Issuer shall remain liable, 
until payment in full, for any and all sums owed and payable to the Disclosure Dissemination Agent.  The 
Disclosure Dissemination Agent may resign at any time by providing thirty days' prior written notice to 
the Issuer. 
 

SECTION 7. Remedies in Event of Default.  In the event of a failure of the Issuer or the 
Disclosure Dissemination Agent to comply with any provision of this Disclosure Agreement, the Holders' 
rights to enforce the provisions of this Disclosure Agreement shall be limited solely to a right, by action 
in mandamus or for specific performance, to compel performance of the parties' obligation under this 
Disclosure Agreement.  Any failure by a party to perform in accordance with this Disclosure Agreement 
shall not constitute a default on the Bonds or under any other document relating to the Bonds, and all 
rights and remedies shall be limited to those expressly stated herein. 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 46 of 49



 

C - 6 

 
SECTION 8. Duties, Immunities and Liabilities of Disclosure Dissemination Agent. 

 
(a) The Disclosure Dissemination Agent shall have only such duties as are specifically set 

forth in this Disclosure Agreement.  The Disclosure Dissemination Agent's obligation to deliver the 
information at the times and with the contents described herein shall be limited to the extent the Issuer has 
provided such information to the Disclosure Dissemination Agent as required by this Disclosure 
Agreement.  The Disclosure Dissemination Agent shall have no duty with respect to the content of any 
disclosures or notice made pursuant to the terms hereof.  The Disclosure Dissemination Agent shall have 
no duty or obligation to review or verify any Information or any other information, disclosures or notices 
provided to it by the Issuer and shall not be deemed to be acting in any fiduciary capacity for the Issuer, 
the Holders of the Bonds or any other party.  The Disclosure Dissemination Agent shall have no 
responsibility for the Issuer's failure to report to the Disclosure Dissemination Agent a Notice Event or a 
duty to determine the materiality thereof.  The Disclosure Dissemination Agent shall have no duty to 
determine, or liability for failing to determine, whether the Issuer has complied with this Disclosure 
Agreement.  The Disclosure Dissemination Agent may conclusively rely upon certifications of the Issuer 
at all times. 
 

The obligations of the Issuer under this Section shall survive resignation or removal of the 
Disclosure Dissemination Agent and defeasance, redemption or payment of the Bonds. 
 

(b) The Disclosure Dissemination Agent may, from time to time, consult with legal counsel 
(either in-house or external) of its own choosing in the event of any disagreement or controversy, or 
question or doubt as to the construction of any of the provisions hereof or its respective duties hereunder, 
and shall not incur any liability and shall be fully protected in acting in good faith upon the advice of such 
legal counsel.  The reasonable fees and expenses of such counsel shall be payable by the Issuer. 
 

(c) All documents, reports, notices, statements, information and other materials provided to 
the MSRB under this Disclosure Agreement shall be provided in an electronic format and accompanied 
by identifying information as prescribed by the MSRB. 
 

SECTION 9. Amendment; Waiver.  Notwithstanding any other provision of this Disclosure 
Agreement, the Issuer and the Disclosure Dissemination Agent may amend this Disclosure Agreement 
and any provision of this Disclosure Agreement may be waived, if such amendment or waiver is 
supported by an opinion of counsel expert in federal securities laws acceptable to both the Issuer and the 
Disclosure Dissemination Agent to the effect that such amendment or waiver does not materially impair 
the interests of Holders of the Bonds and would not, in and of itself, cause the undertakings herein to 
violate the Rule if such amendment or waiver had been effective on the date hereof but taking into 
account any subsequent change in or official interpretation of the Rule; provided neither the Issuer nor the 
Disclosure Dissemination Agent shall be obligated to agree to any amendment modifying their respective 
duties or obligations without their consent thereto. 
 

Notwithstanding the preceding paragraph, the Disclosure Dissemination Agent shall have the 
right to adopt amendments to this Disclosure Agreement necessary to comply with modifications to and 
interpretations of the provisions of the Rule as announced by the Securities and Exchange Commission 
from time to time by giving not less than 20 days prior written notice of the intent to do so together with a 
copy of the proposed amendment to the Issuer.  No such amendment shall become effective if the Issuer 
shall, within 10 days following the giving of such notice, send a notice to the Disclosure Dissemination 
Agent in writing that it objects to such amendment. 
 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 47 of 49



 

C - 7 

SECTION 10. Beneficiaries.  This Disclosure Agreement shall inure solely to the benefit of the 
Issuer, the Trustee of the Bonds, the Disclosure Dissemination Agent, the underwriter, and the Holders 
from time to time of the Bonds, and shall create no rights in any other person or entity. 
 

SECTION 11. Governing Law.  This Disclosure Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the 
State of New York (other than with respect to conflicts of laws), except that the capacity of the Issuer to 
enter into this Disclosure Agreement and its enforceability against the Issuer shall be governed by and 
construed in accordance with the laws of the State of South Carolina. 
 

SECTION 12. Counterparts.  This Disclosure Agreement may be executed in several 
counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute but one and the same 
instrument. 
 

The Disclosure Dissemination Agent and the Issuer have caused this Disclosure Dissemination 
Agent Agreement to be executed, on the date first written above, by their respective officers duly 
authorized. 
 

DIGITAL ASSURANCE CERTIFICATION, L.L.C., as 
Disclosure Dissemination Agent 

 
 

By:  
Name:  
Title:  

 
 
 

CHARLESTON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT, 
SOUTH CAROLINA, as Issuer 

 
 

By:  
Name:  
Title:  

 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 48 of 49



 

C - 8 

EXHIBIT A 
 

NAME AND CUSIP NUMBERS OF BONDS 
 
Name of Issuer: Charleston County School District, South Carolina 
Obligated Person(s): Charleston County School District, South Carolina 
Name of Issue: General Obligation Bond Anticipation Notes, Series 2016__ 
Date of Issuance: _________, 2016 
Date of Official Statement: _________, 2016 
 
CUSIP Number:  
 
 

2/22/16 Board Agenda Agenda Item 9.5B 
      (A&F D-IX) 

Page 49 of 49



2/22/16 Board Meeting                Agenda Item 9.5C 
(Audit & Finance Committee D - XI)

Page 1 of 23

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text
9.5C ( A&F D-XI)



2/22/16 Board Meeting                Agenda Item 9.5C 
(Audit & Finance Committee D - XI)

Page 2 of 23



2/22/16 Board Meeting                Agenda Item 9.5C 
(Audit & Finance Committee D - XI)

Page 3 of 23



2/22/16 Board Meeting                Agenda Item 9.5C 
(Audit & Finance Committee D - XI)

Page 4 of 23



2/22/16 Board Meeting                Agenda Item 9.5C 
(Audit & Finance Committee D - XI)

Page 5 of 23



2/22/16 Board Meeting                Agenda Item 9.5C 
(Audit & Finance Committee D - XI)

Page 6 of 23



2/22/16 Board Meeting                Agenda Item 9.5C 
(Audit & Finance Committee D - XI)

Page 7 of 23



2/22/16 Board Meeting                Agenda Item 9.5C 
(Audit & Finance Committee D - XI)

Page 8 of 23



2/22/16 Board Meeting                Agenda Item 9.5C 
(Audit & Finance Committee D - XI)

Page 9 of 23



2/22/16 Board Meeting                Agenda Item 9.5C 
(Audit & Finance Committee D - XI)

Page 10 of 23



2/22/16 Board Meeting                Agenda Item 9.5C 
(Audit & Finance Committee D - XI)

Page 11 of 23



2/22/16 Board Meeting                Agenda Item 9.5C 
(Audit & Finance Committee D - XI)

Page 12 of 23



2/22/16 Board Meeting                Agenda Item 9.5C 
(Audit & Finance Committee D - XI)

Page 13 of 23



2/22/16 Board Meeting                Agenda Item 9.5C 
(Audit & Finance Committee D - XI)

Page 14 of 23



2/22/16 Board Meeting                Agenda Item 9.5C 
(Audit & Finance Committee D - XI)

Page 15 of 23



2/22/16 Board Meeting                Agenda Item 9.5C 
(Audit & Finance Committee D - XI)

Page 16 of 23



2/22/16 Board Meeting                Agenda Item 9.5C 
(Audit & Finance Committee D - XI)

Page 17 of 23



2/22/16 Board Meeting                Agenda Item 9.5C 
(Audit & Finance Committee D - XI)

Page 18 of 23



2/22/16 Board Meeting                Agenda Item 9.5C 
(Audit & Finance Committee D - XI)

Page 19 of 23



2/22/16 Board Meeting                Agenda Item 9.5C 
(Audit & Finance Committee D - XI)

Page 20 of 23



2/22/16 Board Meeting                Agenda Item 9.5C 
(Audit & Finance Committee D - XI)

Page 21 of 23



2/22/16 Board Meeting                Agenda Item 9.5C 
(Audit & Finance Committee D - XI)

Page 22 of 23



2/22/16 Board Meeting                Agenda Item 9.5C 
(Audit & Finance Committee D - XI)

Page 23 of 23



2/22/16 Board Meeting               Agenda item 9.5D 
(Audit & Finance Committee D - XII )

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text
9.5D (A&F D-XII)



2/22/16 Board Meeting               Agenda item 9.5D 
(Audit & Finance Committee D - XII )



2/22/16 Board Meeting Agenda Item 9.5E  
(Audit & Finance Committee D-XIIIb)

Page 1 of 4

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text
9.5E (D-XIIIb)



2/22/16 Board Meeting Agenda Item 9.5E  
(Audit & Finance Committee D-XIIIb)

Page 2 of 4



2/22/16 Board Meeting Agenda Item 9.5E  
(Audit & Finance Committee D-XIIIb)

Page 3 of 4



2/22/16 Board Meeting Agenda Item 9.5E  
(Audit & Finance Committee D-XIIIb)

Page 4 of 4



2/22/16 Board Meeting                Agenda item 9.5F  
(Audit & Finance Committee D-XV)

Page 1 of 2

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text
9.5F (A&F D-XV)



2/22/16 Board Meeting                Agenda item 9.5F  
(Audit & Finance Committee D-XV)

Page 2 of 2



2/22/16 Board Meeting Agenda Item 9.5G  
(Audit & Finance Committee D - XVI)

Page 1 of 2

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text
9.5G (A&F D-XVI)



2/22/16 Board Meeting Agenda Item 9.5G  
(Audit & Finance Committee D - XVI)

Page 2 of 2



2/22/16 Board Meeting               Agenda Item 9.5H   
Audit & Finance Committee D - XVII

Page 1 of 16

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text
9.5H (A&F D-XVII)



2/22/16 Board Meeting               Agenda Item 9.5H   
Audit & Finance Committee D - XVII

Page 2 of 16



2/22/16 Board Meeting               Agenda Item 9.5H   
Audit & Finance Committee D - XVII

Page 3 of 16



2/22/16 Board Meeting               Agenda Item 9.5H   
Audit & Finance Committee D - XVII

Page 4 of 16



2/22/16 Board Meeting               Agenda Item 9.5H   
Audit & Finance Committee D - XVII

Page 5 of 16



2/22/16 Board Meeting               Agenda Item 9.5H   
Audit & Finance Committee D - XVII

Page 6 of 16



2/22/16 Board Meeting               Agenda Item 9.5H   
Audit & Finance Committee D - XVII

Page 7 of 16



2/22/16 Board Meeting               Agenda Item 9.5H   
Audit & Finance Committee D - XVII

Page 8 of 16



2/22/16 Board Meeting               Agenda Item 9.5H   
Audit & Finance Committee D - XVII

Page 9 of 16



2/22/16 Board Meeting               Agenda Item 9.5H   
Audit & Finance Committee D - XVII

Page 10 of 16



2/22/16 Board Meeting               Agenda Item 9.5H   
Audit & Finance Committee D - XVII

Page 11 of 16



2/22/16 Board Meeting               Agenda Item 9.5H   
Audit & Finance Committee D - XVII

Page 12 of 16



2/22/16 Board Meeting               Agenda Item 9.5H   
Audit & Finance Committee D - XVII

Page 13 of 16



2/22/16 Board Meeting               Agenda Item 9.5H   
Audit & Finance Committee D - XVII

Page 14 of 16



2/22/16 Board Meeting               Agenda Item 9.5H   
Audit & Finance Committee D - XVII

Page 15 of 16



2/22/16 Board Meeting               Agenda Item 9.5H   
Audit & Finance Committee D - XVII

Page 16 of 16



2/22/16 Board Meeting Agenda Item 9.5I 
Audit & Finance Committee D - XVIII

Page 1 of 3

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text
9.5I (A&F D-XVIII)



2/22/16 Board Meeting Agenda Item 9.5I 
Audit & Finance Committee D - XVIII

Page 2 of 3



2/22/16 Board Meeting Agenda Item 9.5I 
Audit & Finance Committee D - XVIII

Page 3 of 3



2/22/16 Board Meeting                 Agenda Item 9.5J 
(Audit & Finance Committee D - XIX)

Page 1 of 3

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text
9.5J (A&F D-XIX)



2/22/16 Board Meeting                 Agenda Item 9.5J 
(Audit & Finance Committee D - XIX)

Page 2 of 3



2/22/16 Board Meeting                 Agenda Item 9.5J 
(Audit & Finance Committee D - XIX)

Page 3 of 3



2/22/16 Board Meeting                Agenda Item 9.5K 
(Audit & Finance Committee D - XX) 

Page 1 of 2

portia_stoney
Typewritten Text
9.5K (A&F D-XX)



2/22/16 Board Meeting                Agenda Item 9.5K 
(Audit & Finance Committee D - XX) 

Page 2 of 2


	2-22-16 Board  Agenda
	8.2A Admission Protocol at Academic Magnet High-
	8.4A Stono Park Project-
	8.4B Head Start Early Head Start Extension Appication-
	9.2A Community Montessori Transportation-
	9.2B Review of Feb - June Calendar - Consider Operation Committee  Revised-
	A-VI - Review of Feb - June Calendar - Consider Operation Committee  Revision
	A-VI - Review of February - June Calendar - Consider Operation Committee-
	A - Transportation Addition

	Goal Milestones - Items Per Committee

	9.3A Burns Elementary School-
	9.3B HAC Recommendation to Adopt Curriculum - Erin's Law-
	9.3C  Pilot Program Evaluation  and Applications for Continuation
	B - IX Pilot Programm Evaluation  and Applications for Continuation
	B - IX

	9.3D 2016 - 2017 Academic Calendar
	9.3E Student Transfer Procedures Rev1-
	9.3E Student Transfer Procedures Rev1
	ACFrOgAxzcbLJUivpUL07lMRLyvre7OWI6ZMmIXzAUJybR2TrqRhYj8INF99Zlp5XabWRf6Ac8x7oAF0uJdwaX4UPTgw0tDn3ms6bv0x1nrpMcVeGUfXI6-SHFmsrlc=

	9.4A Legal Opinion on Voluntary Transfer
	9.4B Policy BE
	9.4C BBAAAA
	9.4D Policy IKAA
	9.4E Policy CFA
	9.4F Policy DA-
	9.4G Policy DB-
	9.4H Policy DC
	9.4I Policy DD-
	9.4J Policy DFAC-
	9.4K Policy DFL-
	9.4L Teacher Incentive Fund
	9.4M Naming of Second Mt. Pleasant HS
	9.4N Policy FF Renaming of Sewee Academy
	9.5A Workers Compensation Claim-
	9.5B Rev. SpringBAN2016-
	9.5B
	9.5B Rev. SpringBAN2016
	9.5B Rev. SpringBAN2016
	9.5B DM 4364579-v4 Resolution


	9.5C Procurement Card Manual Revision
	9.5D Capital Program Fund & Project Management (REVISED)
	9.5E Pattison's Academy Financial Update-
	9.5F Disposition of Underutilized Property
	9.5G Utilization of St. Andrews Middle School Campus
	9.5H Capital Maintenance Plan 2017-2022
	9.5I Wando High Schol Retention Pond Repair and Reallocation of FCO FY 16 Funds
	9.5J Capital Maintenance Sinking Fund Reallocation
	9.5K Capital Maintenance FM & AM 2016 Early Out Repurpose Request



